HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2021
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

TELECONFERENCE MEETING

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 418.016 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.
SECTION 418.016 TEMPORARILY SUSPENDS VARIOUS PROVISIONS THAT REQUIRE GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS AND
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT A SPECIFIFED MEETING LOCATION AND ALLOWS FOR
TELEPHONIC OR VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETINGS.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY BY TELEPHONE
DIAL-IN NUMBER : +1 956-413-7950
CONFERENCE ID: #166 027 276
WEBLINK: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

PROCLAMATION - RICARDO PEREZ, SECRETARY/TREASURER - 2007 TO 2021
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020.
2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT
1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document
— Eric Davila, HCRMA.

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

C. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2020 — Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA.


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ0MTY0NWYtZmM1Zi00ZjdlLWIyZWUtNTcxYTA4MTc3NDA4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b3f269a9-4f6b-49f2-8685-4d8f73879510%22%7d

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 15, 2020.

Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2020 to January 11, 2021.
Approval of Financial Reports for November 2020 and December 2020.

Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020.

Resolution 2021-01 — Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

moo ®»

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2021-02 — Authorization to procure for Advance Project Development support for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project.
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.)

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074
T.G.C.).



ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the_20*" day of January 2021 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz
Administrative Assistant

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E.
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY
Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed
a maximum of six (6) minutes.

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For
meetings being held by telephonic or videoconference, individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at (956) 402-4762
before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.

The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under
the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting,
HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized
on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time
limitations applies.”



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/14/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: WORKSHOP ITEM 1 — QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Presentation of the quarterly investment report.

2. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public
Funds Investment Act Section 2256

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Alonzo Cantu, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

January 13, 2021

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman
Members of the Board of Directors

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director/Investment Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer/Investment Officer

RE:  Quarterly Investment Report for QE December 2020/Statement of Compliance

The above-referenced report is hereby presented, pursuant to the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), for your
review and acceptance.

This quarter total investment disbursements totaled $8,527,882, issued for the following: debt service--
$2,900.923, which consisted of principal--$1,255,000 and interest--$1,645,923; project activities--$233,516;
additional cost of issuance--$16,250; and retirement of outstanding liability--$5,377,193 related to ROW
previously acquired. Other sources included: local contributions--$25,000; internal transfers-in--$2,749360;
and bond proceeds--$11,000,000. Total combined interest earned was $5,174.

The PFIA also requires that the report contain a Statement of Compliance, signed by the Investment Officers,
as presented below:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
This report complies with the requirements of the Public Investment Act as well as the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority’s (RMA) adopted investment policy. The RMA follows all provisions of the
Public Investment Act and the RMA’s investment policy.
Presented by RMA Investment Officers:

Pilar Rodriguez, Investment Officer Jose H. Castillo, Investment Officer

203 W. Newcombe Ave e PO Box 1766 e Pharr, Texas 78577 ¢ (956) 402-4762 ¢ www.hcrma.net



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
SUMMARY
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Local Govt.
Investment Govt.
Pool Securities Total
COST
Beginning Balance 3 7,953,737 $ 1,190,514 9,144,251
Additions:
Transfers-in 430,000 2,319,360 2,749,360
Investment earnings 5,132 42 5,174
Contributions - 25,000 25,000
Bond proceeds 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Deductions:

Disbursements (5,377,193) (3,150,689) (8.527,882)
Ending Balance 3 14,011,676 $ 384,227 14,395,903
MARKET VALUE
Beginning Balance $ 7,956,203 $ 1,190,514 9,146,717
Ending Balance $ 14,019,835 $ 384,226 14,404,061
Weighted Average Maturity- Logic/Gov. Sec 54 30
Weighied Average Maturity- TexStar 43
Logic/gov sec. Weighted Average Yield 0.1662% 0.01%

TxStar Weighted Average Yield 0.0923%



Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve-SIB
Qctober
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
Pecember

Debi Sve
October
November
December

Brisbursement
October
November
December

Opening balance:
1,156,963.27
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63

Opening balance:
143,383.00
286,766.00

Opening balance:
5,532,094.24
5,932,982.60
5,533,705.76

Opening balance:
5,623,729.6]
5,624,165.91

Opening balance:
33,384.02
35,634.02

Opening balance:
33,550.73
58,158.74
33,595.23

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Wilmington Trust Investments Detail Activity
Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Debt Service Account #106912-001

Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Dish.
17.00 - 109,422.36 -
10.64 - 109,422.36
11.13 - 1,363,023.86 (2,614,156.25)
38.77 - 1,581,868.58 (2,614,156.25)

Debt Service Account #143255-001 2020 DS Fund

Encome
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
- - 143,383.00 -
143,383.00 -
1.12 - 205,841.20 (286,766.39)
1.12 - 492,607.20 (286,766.39)
Debn Service Account-Logic # 7731494002
Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
887.76 - -
723.76 - -
706.72 - -
2,318.24 - - -

Hidalgo Co RMA Accouns #143255-000 2020 A&B(TexStar)

[ncome
Interest Contributions Bond Dish.
922.94 - 11,000,000.00 (5.377,193.33)
436.30 - - -
322.96 - - -
1,682.20 - 11,000,000.00 (5,377,193.33)

Hidalgo Co RMA Account #143255-000 2020 A&B Securities

Income
Inserest Contributions Bond Disb.
- - 33,384.02
- 18,500.00 (16,250.00)
0.14 - - -
0.14 18,500.00 33,384.02 (16,250.00)
Disb. Account #106912-006
Income
Interes; Contributions Transfers Disb.
0.39 25,000.00 106,000,00 (100,392.38)
0.57 - 43,000.00 (67,564.08)
0.52 - 50,000.00 (065,559.56)
1.48 25,000.00 193,000.00 (233,516.02)

Ending
Balance
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63
124,714.37

Ending

Balance
143,383.00
286,766.00
205,841.93

Ending
Balance
5,532,982.00
5,533,705.76
5,534,412.48

Ending
Balance
3,623,729.6]
5,624,165.91
5,624,488.87

33,384.02
35,634.02
35,034.16

Ending

Balance
58,158.74
33,595.23
18,036.19



Type of Securitw/Fund

Locat Govt Investment PPool:
Debt Service Ir. Lien: 7731494002

Logic-Contingency: 2731494001
TexStar-For 2020 A&B Account
Total Local Govt Investment Pool
Government Securities
(Federated Govt Qbligations):
Disbursement Account: 106912-006
2020A&B :143255-000
Debt Service Fund 2020: 143255-001
Debt Service Fund: 106912-001

Total Government Sccurities

Combined Totals

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
HOLDINGS BY INVESTMENTS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Beginning Bonds/Contributions Ending Market
Yield Cost Interest Transfers Dishursements Cost Value
$ 5,532,094 5 2318 % - $ - $ 5534413 5,539,417
2,421,643 1,132 430,000 - 2,852,775 2,855,200

- 1,682 11,000,000 (5.377.193) 5,624,489 5,625,518

$ 7.953,737 3 5132 & 11,430,000 §  (5377,193) 14,011,676 5 14,019,835
33,550 1 218,000 (233,516} 18,036 18,036

- - 51,884 (16,250) 35.634 35,634

- H 492,607 (286,766) 205,842 205,842

1,156,964 19 1,531,869 (2.614,156) 124,715 124,715

5 1,190.514 $ 4] ] 2,344,360 $ (3,150,689) 5 384226 % 384,226
3 9,144,251 5 5114 % 13,774,360 $  (8,527,882) 3 14,395,903 § 14,404,061




LOGIC

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER
2020

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,800,157,115.22  Average Invested Balance $ 8,530,066,457.66
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 54 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.1504%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 70 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 55 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000085 Average Weighted Life (2)* 73 Days
Total Number of Participants 628
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.0975%" Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
Interest Distributed $1.794.109.61 (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
! 2 ’ any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Management Fee Collected $704,493.90 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
] deemed to have a maturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 0.00%
§ 7 (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
Standard & Poor’s Current Ratlng AAAmM held in the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance,

NEW PARTICIPANTS

We would like to welcome the following entities who joined the LOGIC program in December:

*  Fort Bend County MUD 131 *  City of West Lake Hills

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, LOGIC will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated
on Friday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. election jitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffler, while the race between Democrat
Jon Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood

for lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided
with a slowdown in hiring. Nonfarm payrolls increased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the
unemployment rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than
pre-pandemic in February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4%
and 4.5% year over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that
has come since September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job

growth. Job gains are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead, (continued page 4)



INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Repurchase

Commercial Paper Agreements

85.01% 11.01%
PORTFEQLI® BY
TYPE @QF INVESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 Trg:g.;;es
181+ days
3.89%
91to 180 days 1to 7 days
21.04% 28.68%
PORTFOLIO BY
MATURITY
AS OF BECEMBER 21, 2020
Other City
31t090 days 7.97% 27.44%
29:29% 8to 30 days
17.10%
Utility District
17.23% County
9.57%
DISTRIBUTION OF
PARTICIPANTS BY TYPE

AS OF PBECEMBER"31.) 2620 H

ealth Care

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

School District
33.65%

Higher

1.59%

Education

2.55%

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF

MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSETVALUE  WAM()* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.1504% $8,800,157,115.22 $8,801,045,117.51 1000085 55 73 628

Nov 20 0.1592% 8,300,050,788.61 8,301,195,374.16 1.000137 53 74 626

Oct 20 0.1890% 7,959,523,563.85 7,961,188,256.84 1.000203 56 82 624

Sep 20 0.2565% 8,268,503,827.25 8,271,074,916.08 1000310 54 84 622

Aug 20 0.3154% 8,405,288,928.66 8,408,588,276.78 1000392 51 86 620

Jul 20 0.4203% 8,621,809,082.75 8,625,681,774.14 1000431 50 87 618

Jun 20 0.6260% 8,844,621,700.82 8,849,637,611.25 1000567 51 87 618

May 20 0.8116% 8,461,579,899.29 8,467,956,866.78 1.000753 54 85 617

Apr 20 1.0562% 7,819410,022.25 7,824,353,033.69 1.000632 48 87 617

Mar 20 1.4261% 7,798,393,939.30 7,791,813,338.38 0.999156 35 85 614

Feb 20 1.7619% 8,313,346,145.46 8,315,578,458.07 1.000241 34 87 614

Jan 20 1.7978% 8,259,121,730.04 8,261,042,825.36 1.000174 40 85 613

PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 596.38 $ 596.38
Accrual of Interest Income 598,010.81 598,010.81
Interest and Management Fees Payable (1,822,535.39) (1,822,535.39)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 968,600,999.90 968,600,999.90
Commercial Paper 7,482,851,585.18 7,483,725,820.31
Government Securities 349,928,458.34 349,942,225.50
TOTAL $ 8,800,157,115.22 $ 8,801,045,117.51

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are
safekeptinaseparate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of LOGIC. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of LOGIC. There is
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee. Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact LOGIC Participant Services.



LOGIC VERSUS 20-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.35

N " T —
e e e S SR e Ay, ™ e — —
0.05
-0.10
10/15 10/31 /15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e | OGIC Rate === 00) Day T-BILL Rate

This material is for information purposes only, This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The ahove rate information is obtained from sources that are believed

to he reliable; however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The LOGIC management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the LOGIC co-administrators

and the LOGIC rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performance/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Although the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the securit]y. Information about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefulfjv before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
LOGIC pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the LOGIC pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information Statements. The T-Bill
Yield is taken from Bloomberg %:inance L.P.and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill, The LOGIC yield is calculated in accordance with regulations governing the
registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act 0f 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange Commission.

DAILY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 2020

MNY MKT FUND DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] FACTOR BALANCE PER SHARE DEVETE DEVERP)
12/1/2020 0.1416% 0.000003879 $8,239,809,890.81 1.000138 53 73
12/2/2020 0.1405% 0.000003849 $8,250,606,055.12 1.000139 57 77
12/3/2020 0.1382% 0.000003785 $8,289,818,561.58 1.000137 57 76
12/4/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/5/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/6/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/7/2020 0.1479% 0.000004052 $8,268,512,695.81 1.000130 57 it
12/8/2020 0.1468% 0.000004023 $8,248,041,573.05 1.000130 57 76
12/9/2020 0.1444% 0.000003955 $8,313,498,184.51 1.000128 56 75
12/10/2020 0.1442% 0.000003951 $8,329,070,243.44 1.000127 55 73
12/11/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/12/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/13/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/14/2020 0.1396% 0.000003824 $8,806,470,203.75 1.000120 54 71
12/15/2020 0.1506% 0.000004125 $8,709,558,281.98 1.000121 57 74
12/16/2020 0.1528% 0.000004185 $8,719,832,456.00 1.000122 58 74
12/17/2020 0.1641% 0.000004497 $8,180,355,478.80 1.000118 60 78
12/18/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/19/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/20/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/21/2020 0.1577% 0.000004320 $8,482,462,016.20 1.000113 55 72
12/22/2020 0.1535% 0.000004205 $8,546,114,127.68 1.000114 56 72
12/23/2020 0.1511% 0.000004139 $8,738,968,327.78 1.000109 55 71
12/24/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/25/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/26/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/27/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/28/2020 0.1573% 0.000004310 $8,786,392,208.34 1.000107 53 69
12/29/2020 0.1617% 0.000004430 $8,844,258,956.98 1.000102 55 71
12/30/2020 0.1621% 0.000004441 $8,775,826,691.50 1.000101 56 71
12/31/2020 0.1614% 0.000004422 $8,800,157,115.22 1.000085 54 70

Average 0.1504% 0.000004120 $8,530,066,457.66 55 73



LOGIC

(continued from page 1)

November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy prices and slack in the economy continue to
put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been expected in the wake of a downturn as
severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

After much deadlock in Washington, lawmakers approved an additional $900 billion pandemic relief bill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits through March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution, education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for
state and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained
the fed funds target rate in a range of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of
asset purchases of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial
further progress” has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no
rate changes through 2023, a solid economic recovery in 2H21 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are
adjusted. Over the month, U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at
0.06% and the one-year T-bill yield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.

Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth quarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaccine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (Fed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to

look through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to LOGIC by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the LOGIC pool.

LOGIC BOARD MEMBERS

Philip G. Roberson Arlington ISD Governing Board President
Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water District Governing Board Vice President
Greg Jordan City of Grapevine Governing Board Secretary
Erik Felthous North Texas Municipal Water Dist Governing Board Treasurer
Cindy Demers North Texas Tollway Authority Governing Board Member

Rene Barajas Northside ISD Advisory Board Member

Eric Cannon City of Allen/Qualified Non-Part. Advisory Board Member

The material provided to LOGIC from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc,, the investment manager of the LOGIC pool, is for informational and educational purpases only, as of the date of
writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass. While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800. Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC, Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and/or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. are separate entities.

HilltopSecurities m

A Hilltop Holdings Company. Asset Management

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NYSE/FINRA/STPC | HTS414892051-2



4 TexSTAP‘Zb

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,682,050,804.34 Average Invested Balance $8,612,649,081.18
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 45 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0676%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 97 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 42 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000183 Average Weighted Life (2)* 96 Days
m # T o T A TR (L RS ~ 02«
T'otal Number of Par ticipants 933 Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
Ma nagement Fee on Invested Balance 0.06%* (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
ek TV b et . 099 ORE ¢ any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Interest Distributed $932,255.30 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
Management Fee Collected $437.736.27 deemed to have a maturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
= (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
% of Portfolio Invested ]‘}(_‘y()]‘l(_l 1 Year 0.63% heldin the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAM The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 basis points. This
) fee may be waved in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators al any time as
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance. provided for in the TexSTAR Information Statement.

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, TexSTAR will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated

on Friday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. election jitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffier, while the race between Democrat Jon
Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood for

lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided with a
slowdown inhiring. Nonfarm payrollsincreased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the unemployment
rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than pre-pandemic in
February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4% and 4.5% year
over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that has come since
September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job growth. Job gains
are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead. November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy
prices and slack in the economy continue to put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been

expected in the wake of a downturn as severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

(continued page 4)




INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Agencies
23.96%

Repurchase
Agdreements

PR TFO:1:0:.:BY: 18.62%
T Y PE ©F iINMESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

91 to 180 days 181+ days

Treasuries

25.64% 2.21%
57.42%
31t0 90 days R O:RTE®.LIO..BY
e MATURITY
AS @F DPECEMBER. 31, 2020
1to 7 days
42.78% Other _
8.15% . City
8to 30 days 26.05%
8.06% Utility District
24.44%
County
1.00%
DISTRIBUTION OF bt
PARTICIPANTS BY TYPE Healhicars
AS OF DECEMBER 3, 20206 ealth Care

3.00%

Higher
Education
2.68%

School District
29.68%

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF

MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSET VALUE WAM (1)* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.0676% $8.082,050.804.34 $8,683.048,113.09 1000183 42 96 933

Nov 20 0.0944% 8,910,228,194.78 §,911,909,859.79 1.000188 46 104 933

Oct 20 0.1150% 90,083,922,054.96 9,085,7853.748.92 1.000203 42 100 933

Sep 20 0.1339% 9,297,135,540.13 9,299,528,645.06 1000257 39 101 932

Aug 20 0.1645% 9465.008,033.71 9466,814,693.25 1.000190 29 95 931

Jul 20 0.2003% 10,009,983,804.25 10,012,082.381.15 1.000209 27 101 930

Jun 20 0.1974% 9,671,601,669.74 9,674,049,521.47 1.000253 33 108 927

May 20 0.2444% 9,711,678,322.09 9,714,791,961.71 1.000320 29 103 924

Apr 20 0.4447% 9,402,508,666.82 94006,011,209.54 1.000372 27 111 923
Mar 20 0.9570% 8,656,111,186.51 8.602,045,828.91 1.000685 27 108 922

Feb 20 1.5641% 9,669,676,298.74 9,671,875,580.06 1.000213 32 84 921

Jan 20 1.5514% 9,728,196.391.04 9,728,681,551.87 1.000027 33 96 920

PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2020
BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 990).24 $ 990.24
Accrual of Interest Income 1,346,252.92 1,346.252.92
Interest and Management Fees Payable (938.312.88) (038,312.88)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 1,615,828,9909.87 1,015,828,999.87
Government Securities 7.065,812,874.19 7.007,410,182.94
TOTAL $ 8,682,050,804.34 $ 8,683,648,113.09

Market value of collateral supporling the Repurchase Agreementsis at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assels are
safekepl in a separale custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of TexSTAR.
There isnosecondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee, Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services



TEXSTAR VERSUS 920-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.20
e
- > . Zy— %,
0.00
-0.10
10/15 10/31 11/15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e—"T'exSTAR Rate === Q) Day T- BILL Rate

This materialis for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to
bereli however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The TAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators
and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performance /return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ar any other government agen Ithough the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investiment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefully before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield") is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the TexSTAR pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information Statements, The
T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill. The T ARyield is caleulated in accordance with regulations
governing the registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act 0f 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange
Commission,

DAILY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 20206

MNY MKT FUND  DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] FACTOR BALANCE PER SHARE DAYS (1)* DAYS (2)*
12/1/2020 0.0685% 0.000001876 $8,890,099,066.18 1.000187 42 98
12/2/2020 0.0670% 0.000001836 $8,912,690,183.42 1.000200 42 97
12/3/2020 0.0662% 0.000001815 $8,849,160,318.81 1.000202 41 97
12/4/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/5/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/6/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/7/2020 0.0721% 0.000001975 $8,740,605,406.71 1.000195 40 95
12/8/2020 0.0657% 0.000001800 $8,762,933,222.58 1.000193 39 94
12/9/2020 0.0645% 0.000001768 $8,745,373,979.66 1.000200 39 94
12/10/2020 0.0649% 0.000001777 $8,753,150,903.71 1.000200 38 93
12/11/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/12/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/13/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/14/2020 0.0663% 0.000001816 $8,635,317,908.12 1.000197 38 91
12/15/2020 0.0681% 0.000001865 $8,535,413,392.90 1.000199 40 92
12/16/2020 0.0694% 0.0000019200 $8,557,518,558.69 1.000193 40 91
12/17/2020 0.0697% 0.000001910 $8,411,063,835.61 1.000189 44 101
12/18/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/19/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 929
12/20/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/21/2020 0.0699% 0.000001915 $8,398,182,302.29 1.000186 Ak 99
12/22/2020 0.0670% 0.000001835 $8,458,617,615.92 1.000188 44 98
12/23/2020 0.0628% 0.000001721 $8,439,646,511.78 1.000192 45 97
12/24/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/25/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 B! 97
12/26/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/27/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 Bt 97
12/28/2020 0.0740% 0.000002027 $8,549,239,762.00 1.000171 47 98
12/29/2020 0.0734% 0.000002012 $8,577,396,141.40 1.000174 48 100
12/30/2020 0.0729% 0.000001996 $8,551,771,811.11 1.000188 47 100
12/31/2020 0.0672% 0.000001840 $8,682,050,804.34 1.000183 45 9.

Average 0.0676% 0.000001852 $8,612,649,681.18 42 96



TexSTAlg’b

(continued from page 1)

After much deadlock in Washington. lawmakers approved an additional $900 billion pandemic relief bill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits through March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution. education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for state
and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained the fed
funds target rate inarange of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of asset purchases
of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial further progress”
has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no rate changes through
2023, asolid economic recovery in 21121 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are adjusted. Over the month,
U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at 0.06% and the one-year T-bill

yield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.
Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth quarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaccine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (FFed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to look

through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

Thisinformation is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc.. the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

TEXSTAR BOARD MEMBERS

William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President

Nell Lange City of Frisco Governing Board Vice President
Eric Cannon City of Allen Governing Board Treasurer
David Medanich Hilltop Securities Governing Board Secretary
Jennifer Novak J.P. Morgan Asset Management Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas
Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board

Becky Brooks City of Grand Prairie Advisory Board

David Pate Richardson ISD Advisory Board

James Mauldin DFW Airport/Non-Participant Advisory Board

Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water Dist/Non-Participant ~ Advisory Board

Ron Whitehead Qualified Non-Participant Advisory Board

The material provided to TexSTAR from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool. is for informational and educational purposes only, as of the date

of writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass. While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800. Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and,/or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc, are separate entities,

JPMorgan

Asset Management

HilltopSecurities

A Hilltop Holdings Company.

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NY¢ INRA/SIPC | HTS414892051-1



Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Alonzo Cantu, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

January 13, 2021

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman
Members of the Board of Directors

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director/Investment Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer/Investment Officer

RE:  Quarterly Investment Report for QE December 2020/Statement of Compliance

The above-referenced report is hereby presented, pursuant to the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), for your
review and acceptance.

This quarter total investment disbursements totaled $8,527,882, issued for the following: debt service--
$2,900.923, which consisted of principal--$1,255,000 and interest--$1,645,923; project activities--$233,516;
additional cost of issuance--$16,250; and retirement of outstanding liability--$5,377,193 related to ROW
previously acquired. Other sources included: local contributions--$25,000; internal transfers-in--$2,749360;
and bond proceeds--$11,000,000. Total combined interest earned was $5,174.

The PFIA also requires that the report contain a Statement of Compliance, signed by the Investment Officers,
as presented below:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
This report complies with the requirements of the Public Investment Act as well as the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority’s (RMA) adopted investment policy. The RMA follows all provisions of the
Public Investment Act and the RMA’s investment policy.
Presented by RMA Investment Officers:

Pilar Rodriguez, Investment Officer Jose H. Castillo, Investment Officer

203 W. Newcombe Ave e PO Box 1766 e Pharr, Texas 78577 ¢ (956) 402-4762 ¢ www.hcrma.net



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
SUMMARY
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Local Govt.
Investment Govt.
Pool Securities Total
COST
Beginning Balance 3 7,953,737 $ 1,190,514 9,144,251
Additions:
Transfers-in 430,000 2,319,360 2,749,360
Investment earnings 5,132 42 5,174
Contributions - 25,000 25,000
Bond proceeds 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Deductions:

Disbursements (5,377,193) (3,150,689) (8.527,882)
Ending Balance 3 14,011,676 $ 384,227 14,395,903
MARKET VALUE
Beginning Balance $ 7,956,203 $ 1,190,514 9,146,717
Ending Balance $ 14,019,835 $ 384,226 14,404,061
Weighted Average Maturity- Logic/Gov. Sec 54 30
Weighied Average Maturity- TexStar 43
Logic/gov sec. Weighted Average Yield 0.1662% 0.01%

TxStar Weighted Average Yield 0.0923%



Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve-SIB
Qctober
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
Pecember

Debi Sve
October
November
December

Brisbursement
October
November
December

Opening balance:
1,156,963.27
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63

Opening balance:
143,383.00
286,766.00

Opening balance:
5,532,094.24
5,932,982.60
5,533,705.76

Opening balance:
5,623,729.6]
5,624,165.91

Opening balance:
33,384.02
35,634.02

Opening balance:
33,550.73
58,158.74
33,595.23

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Wilmington Trust Investments Detail Activity
Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Debt Service Account #106912-001

Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Dish.
17.00 - 109,422.36 -
10.64 - 109,422.36
11.13 - 1,363,023.86 (2,614,156.25)
38.77 - 1,581,868.58 (2,614,156.25)

Debt Service Account #143255-001 2020 DS Fund

Encome
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
- - 143,383.00 -
143,383.00 -
1.12 - 205,841.20 (286,766.39)
1.12 - 492,607.20 (286,766.39)
Debn Service Account-Logic # 7731494002
Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
887.76 - -
723.76 - -
706.72 - -
2,318.24 - - -

Hidalgo Co RMA Accouns #143255-000 2020 A&B(TexStar)

[ncome
Interest Contributions Bond Dish.
922.94 - 11,000,000.00 (5.377,193.33)
436.30 - - -
322.96 - - -
1,682.20 - 11,000,000.00 (5,377,193.33)

Hidalgo Co RMA Account #143255-000 2020 A&B Securities

Income
Inserest Contributions Bond Disb.
- - 33,384.02
- 18,500.00 (16,250.00)
0.14 - - -
0.14 18,500.00 33,384.02 (16,250.00)
Disb. Account #106912-006
Income
Interes; Contributions Transfers Disb.
0.39 25,000.00 106,000,00 (100,392.38)
0.57 - 43,000.00 (67,564.08)
0.52 - 50,000.00 (065,559.56)
1.48 25,000.00 193,000.00 (233,516.02)

Ending
Balance
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63
124,714.37

Ending

Balance
143,383.00
286,766.00
205,841.93

Ending
Balance
5,532,982.00
5,533,705.76
5,534,412.48

Ending
Balance
3,623,729.6]
5,624,165.91
5,624,488.87

33,384.02
35,634.02
35,034.16

Ending

Balance
58,158.74
33,595.23
18,036.19



Type of Securitw/Fund

Locat Govt Investment PPool:
Debt Service Ir. Lien: 7731494002

Logic-Contingency: 2731494001
TexStar-For 2020 A&B Account
Total Local Govt Investment Pool
Government Securities
(Federated Govt Qbligations):
Disbursement Account: 106912-006
2020A&B :143255-000
Debt Service Fund 2020: 143255-001
Debt Service Fund: 106912-001

Total Government Sccurities

Combined Totals

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
HOLDINGS BY INVESTMENTS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Beginning Bonds/Contributions Ending Market
Yield Cost Interest Transfers Dishursements Cost Value
$ 5,532,094 5 2318 % - $ - $ 5534413 5,539,417
2,421,643 1,132 430,000 - 2,852,775 2,855,200

- 1,682 11,000,000 (5.377.193) 5,624,489 5,625,518

$ 7.953,737 3 5132 & 11,430,000 §  (5377,193) 14,011,676 5 14,019,835
33,550 1 218,000 (233,516} 18,036 18,036

- - 51,884 (16,250) 35.634 35,634

- H 492,607 (286,766) 205,842 205,842

1,156,964 19 1,531,869 (2.614,156) 124,715 124,715

5 1,190.514 $ 4] ] 2,344,360 $ (3,150,689) 5 384226 % 384,226
3 9,144,251 5 5114 % 13,774,360 $  (8,527,882) 3 14,395,903 § 14,404,061




LOGIC

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER
2020

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,800,157,115.22  Average Invested Balance $ 8,530,066,457.66
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 54 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.1504%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 70 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 55 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000085 Average Weighted Life (2)* 73 Days
Total Number of Participants 628
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.0975%" Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
Interest Distributed $1.794.109.61 (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
! 2 ’ any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Management Fee Collected $704,493.90 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
] deemed to have a maturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 0.00%
§ 7 (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
Standard & Poor’s Current Ratlng AAAmM held in the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance,

NEW PARTICIPANTS

We would like to welcome the following entities who joined the LOGIC program in December:

*  Fort Bend County MUD 131 *  City of West Lake Hills

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, LOGIC will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated
on Friday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. election jitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffler, while the race between Democrat
Jon Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood

for lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided
with a slowdown in hiring. Nonfarm payrolls increased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the
unemployment rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than
pre-pandemic in February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4%
and 4.5% year over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that
has come since September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job

growth. Job gains are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead, (continued page 4)



INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Repurchase

Commercial Paper Agreements

85.01% 11.01%
PORTFEQLI® BY
TYPE @QF INVESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 Trg:g.;;es
181+ days
3.89%
91to 180 days 1to 7 days
21.04% 28.68%
PORTFOLIO BY
MATURITY
AS OF BECEMBER 21, 2020
Other City
31t090 days 7.97% 27.44%
29:29% 8to 30 days
17.10%
Utility District
17.23% County
9.57%
DISTRIBUTION OF
PARTICIPANTS BY TYPE

AS OF PBECEMBER"31.) 2620 H

ealth Care

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

School District
33.65%

Higher

1.59%

Education

2.55%

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF

MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSETVALUE  WAM()* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.1504% $8,800,157,115.22 $8,801,045,117.51 1000085 55 73 628

Nov 20 0.1592% 8,300,050,788.61 8,301,195,374.16 1.000137 53 74 626

Oct 20 0.1890% 7,959,523,563.85 7,961,188,256.84 1.000203 56 82 624

Sep 20 0.2565% 8,268,503,827.25 8,271,074,916.08 1000310 54 84 622

Aug 20 0.3154% 8,405,288,928.66 8,408,588,276.78 1000392 51 86 620

Jul 20 0.4203% 8,621,809,082.75 8,625,681,774.14 1000431 50 87 618

Jun 20 0.6260% 8,844,621,700.82 8,849,637,611.25 1000567 51 87 618

May 20 0.8116% 8,461,579,899.29 8,467,956,866.78 1.000753 54 85 617

Apr 20 1.0562% 7,819410,022.25 7,824,353,033.69 1.000632 48 87 617

Mar 20 1.4261% 7,798,393,939.30 7,791,813,338.38 0.999156 35 85 614

Feb 20 1.7619% 8,313,346,145.46 8,315,578,458.07 1.000241 34 87 614

Jan 20 1.7978% 8,259,121,730.04 8,261,042,825.36 1.000174 40 85 613

PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 596.38 $ 596.38
Accrual of Interest Income 598,010.81 598,010.81
Interest and Management Fees Payable (1,822,535.39) (1,822,535.39)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 968,600,999.90 968,600,999.90
Commercial Paper 7,482,851,585.18 7,483,725,820.31
Government Securities 349,928,458.34 349,942,225.50
TOTAL $ 8,800,157,115.22 $ 8,801,045,117.51

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are
safekeptinaseparate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of LOGIC. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of LOGIC. There is
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee. Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact LOGIC Participant Services.



LOGIC VERSUS 20-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.35

N " T —
e e e S SR e Ay, ™ e — —
0.05
-0.10
10/15 10/31 /15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e | OGIC Rate === 00) Day T-BILL Rate

This material is for information purposes only, This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The ahove rate information is obtained from sources that are believed

to he reliable; however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The LOGIC management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the LOGIC co-administrators

and the LOGIC rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performance/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Although the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the securit]y. Information about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefulfjv before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
LOGIC pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the LOGIC pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information Statements. The T-Bill
Yield is taken from Bloomberg %:inance L.P.and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill, The LOGIC yield is calculated in accordance with regulations governing the
registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act 0f 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange Commission.

DAILY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 2020

MNY MKT FUND DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] FACTOR BALANCE PER SHARE DEVETE DEVERP)
12/1/2020 0.1416% 0.000003879 $8,239,809,890.81 1.000138 53 73
12/2/2020 0.1405% 0.000003849 $8,250,606,055.12 1.000139 57 77
12/3/2020 0.1382% 0.000003785 $8,289,818,561.58 1.000137 57 76
12/4/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/5/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/6/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/7/2020 0.1479% 0.000004052 $8,268,512,695.81 1.000130 57 it
12/8/2020 0.1468% 0.000004023 $8,248,041,573.05 1.000130 57 76
12/9/2020 0.1444% 0.000003955 $8,313,498,184.51 1.000128 56 75
12/10/2020 0.1442% 0.000003951 $8,329,070,243.44 1.000127 55 73
12/11/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/12/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/13/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/14/2020 0.1396% 0.000003824 $8,806,470,203.75 1.000120 54 71
12/15/2020 0.1506% 0.000004125 $8,709,558,281.98 1.000121 57 74
12/16/2020 0.1528% 0.000004185 $8,719,832,456.00 1.000122 58 74
12/17/2020 0.1641% 0.000004497 $8,180,355,478.80 1.000118 60 78
12/18/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/19/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/20/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/21/2020 0.1577% 0.000004320 $8,482,462,016.20 1.000113 55 72
12/22/2020 0.1535% 0.000004205 $8,546,114,127.68 1.000114 56 72
12/23/2020 0.1511% 0.000004139 $8,738,968,327.78 1.000109 55 71
12/24/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/25/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/26/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/27/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/28/2020 0.1573% 0.000004310 $8,786,392,208.34 1.000107 53 69
12/29/2020 0.1617% 0.000004430 $8,844,258,956.98 1.000102 55 71
12/30/2020 0.1621% 0.000004441 $8,775,826,691.50 1.000101 56 71
12/31/2020 0.1614% 0.000004422 $8,800,157,115.22 1.000085 54 70

Average 0.1504% 0.000004120 $8,530,066,457.66 55 73



LOGIC

(continued from page 1)

November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy prices and slack in the economy continue to
put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been expected in the wake of a downturn as
severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

After much deadlock in Washington, lawmakers approved an additional $900 billion pandemic relief bill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits through March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution, education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for
state and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained
the fed funds target rate in a range of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of
asset purchases of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial
further progress” has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no
rate changes through 2023, a solid economic recovery in 2H21 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are
adjusted. Over the month, U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at
0.06% and the one-year T-bill yield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.

Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth quarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaccine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (Fed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to

look through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to LOGIC by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the LOGIC pool.

LOGIC BOARD MEMBERS

Philip G. Roberson Arlington ISD Governing Board President
Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water District Governing Board Vice President
Greg Jordan City of Grapevine Governing Board Secretary
Erik Felthous North Texas Municipal Water Dist Governing Board Treasurer
Cindy Demers North Texas Tollway Authority Governing Board Member

Rene Barajas Northside ISD Advisory Board Member

Eric Cannon City of Allen/Qualified Non-Part. Advisory Board Member

The material provided to LOGIC from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc,, the investment manager of the LOGIC pool, is for informational and educational purpases only, as of the date of
writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass. While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800. Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC, Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and/or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. are separate entities.

HilltopSecurities m

A Hilltop Holdings Company. Asset Management

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NYSE/FINRA/STPC | HTS414892051-2



4 TexSTAP‘Zb

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,682,050,804.34 Average Invested Balance $8,612,649,081.18
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 45 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0676%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 97 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 42 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000183 Average Weighted Life (2)* 96 Days
m # T o T A TR (L RS ~ 02«
T'otal Number of Par ticipants 933 Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
Ma nagement Fee on Invested Balance 0.06%* (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
ek TV b et . 099 ORE ¢ any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Interest Distributed $932,255.30 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
Management Fee Collected $437.736.27 deemed to have a maturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
= (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
% of Portfolio Invested ]‘}(_‘y()]‘l(_l 1 Year 0.63% heldin the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAM The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 basis points. This
) fee may be waved in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators al any time as
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance. provided for in the TexSTAR Information Statement.

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, TexSTAR will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated

on Friday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. election jitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffier, while the race between Democrat Jon
Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood for

lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided with a
slowdown inhiring. Nonfarm payrollsincreased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the unemployment
rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than pre-pandemic in
February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4% and 4.5% year
over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that has come since
September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job growth. Job gains
are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead. November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy
prices and slack in the economy continue to put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been

expected in the wake of a downturn as severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

(continued page 4)




INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Agencies
23.96%

Repurchase
Agdreements

PR TFO:1:0:.:BY: 18.62%
T Y PE ©F iINMESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

91 to 180 days 181+ days

Treasuries

25.64% 2.21%
57.42%
31t0 90 days R O:RTE®.LIO..BY
e MATURITY
AS @F DPECEMBER. 31, 2020
1to 7 days
42.78% Other _
8.15% . City
8to 30 days 26.05%
8.06% Utility District
24.44%
County
1.00%
DISTRIBUTION OF bt
PARTICIPANTS BY TYPE Healhicars
AS OF DECEMBER 3, 20206 ealth Care

3.00%

Higher
Education
2.68%

School District
29.68%

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF

MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSET VALUE WAM (1)* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.0676% $8.082,050.804.34 $8,683.048,113.09 1000183 42 96 933

Nov 20 0.0944% 8,910,228,194.78 §,911,909,859.79 1.000188 46 104 933

Oct 20 0.1150% 90,083,922,054.96 9,085,7853.748.92 1.000203 42 100 933

Sep 20 0.1339% 9,297,135,540.13 9,299,528,645.06 1000257 39 101 932

Aug 20 0.1645% 9465.008,033.71 9466,814,693.25 1.000190 29 95 931

Jul 20 0.2003% 10,009,983,804.25 10,012,082.381.15 1.000209 27 101 930

Jun 20 0.1974% 9,671,601,669.74 9,674,049,521.47 1.000253 33 108 927

May 20 0.2444% 9,711,678,322.09 9,714,791,961.71 1.000320 29 103 924

Apr 20 0.4447% 9,402,508,666.82 94006,011,209.54 1.000372 27 111 923
Mar 20 0.9570% 8,656,111,186.51 8.602,045,828.91 1.000685 27 108 922

Feb 20 1.5641% 9,669,676,298.74 9,671,875,580.06 1.000213 32 84 921

Jan 20 1.5514% 9,728,196.391.04 9,728,681,551.87 1.000027 33 96 920

PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2020
BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 990).24 $ 990.24
Accrual of Interest Income 1,346,252.92 1,346.252.92
Interest and Management Fees Payable (938.312.88) (038,312.88)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 1,615,828,9909.87 1,015,828,999.87
Government Securities 7.065,812,874.19 7.007,410,182.94
TOTAL $ 8,682,050,804.34 $ 8,683,648,113.09

Market value of collateral supporling the Repurchase Agreementsis at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assels are
safekepl in a separale custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of TexSTAR.
There isnosecondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee, Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services



TEXSTAR VERSUS 920-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.20
e
- > . Zy— %,
0.00
-0.10
10/15 10/31 11/15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e—"T'exSTAR Rate === Q) Day T- BILL Rate

This materialis for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to
bereli however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The TAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators
and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performance /return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ar any other government agen Ithough the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investiment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefully before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield") is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the TexSTAR pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information Statements, The
T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill. The T ARyield is caleulated in accordance with regulations
governing the registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act 0f 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange
Commission,

DAILY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 20206

MNY MKT FUND  DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] FACTOR BALANCE PER SHARE DAYS (1)* DAYS (2)*
12/1/2020 0.0685% 0.000001876 $8,890,099,066.18 1.000187 42 98
12/2/2020 0.0670% 0.000001836 $8,912,690,183.42 1.000200 42 97
12/3/2020 0.0662% 0.000001815 $8,849,160,318.81 1.000202 41 97
12/4/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/5/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/6/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/7/2020 0.0721% 0.000001975 $8,740,605,406.71 1.000195 40 95
12/8/2020 0.0657% 0.000001800 $8,762,933,222.58 1.000193 39 94
12/9/2020 0.0645% 0.000001768 $8,745,373,979.66 1.000200 39 94
12/10/2020 0.0649% 0.000001777 $8,753,150,903.71 1.000200 38 93
12/11/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/12/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/13/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/14/2020 0.0663% 0.000001816 $8,635,317,908.12 1.000197 38 91
12/15/2020 0.0681% 0.000001865 $8,535,413,392.90 1.000199 40 92
12/16/2020 0.0694% 0.0000019200 $8,557,518,558.69 1.000193 40 91
12/17/2020 0.0697% 0.000001910 $8,411,063,835.61 1.000189 44 101
12/18/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/19/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 929
12/20/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/21/2020 0.0699% 0.000001915 $8,398,182,302.29 1.000186 Ak 99
12/22/2020 0.0670% 0.000001835 $8,458,617,615.92 1.000188 44 98
12/23/2020 0.0628% 0.000001721 $8,439,646,511.78 1.000192 45 97
12/24/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/25/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 B! 97
12/26/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/27/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 Bt 97
12/28/2020 0.0740% 0.000002027 $8,549,239,762.00 1.000171 47 98
12/29/2020 0.0734% 0.000002012 $8,577,396,141.40 1.000174 48 100
12/30/2020 0.0729% 0.000001996 $8,551,771,811.11 1.000188 47 100
12/31/2020 0.0672% 0.000001840 $8,682,050,804.34 1.000183 45 9.

Average 0.0676% 0.000001852 $8,612,649,681.18 42 96



TexSTAlg’b

(continued from page 1)

After much deadlock in Washington. lawmakers approved an additional $900 billion pandemic relief bill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits through March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution. education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for state
and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained the fed
funds target rate inarange of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of asset purchases
of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial further progress”
has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no rate changes through
2023, asolid economic recovery in 21121 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are adjusted. Over the month,
U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at 0.06% and the one-year T-bill

yield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.
Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth quarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaccine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (FFed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to look

through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

Thisinformation is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc.. the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

TEXSTAR BOARD MEMBERS

William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President

Nell Lange City of Frisco Governing Board Vice President
Eric Cannon City of Allen Governing Board Treasurer
David Medanich Hilltop Securities Governing Board Secretary
Jennifer Novak J.P. Morgan Asset Management Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas
Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board

Becky Brooks City of Grand Prairie Advisory Board

David Pate Richardson ISD Advisory Board

James Mauldin DFW Airport/Non-Participant Advisory Board

Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water Dist/Non-Participant ~ Advisory Board

Ron Whitehead Qualified Non-Participant Advisory Board

The material provided to TexSTAR from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool. is for informational and educational purposes only, as of the date

of writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass. While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800. Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and,/or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc, are separate entities,

JPMorgan

Asset Management

HilltopSecurities

A Hilltop Holdings Company.

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NY¢ INRA/SIPC | HTS414892051-1



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/13/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 2 - ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes __ No

Annual review of the HCRMA Investment Policy as required by Public Fund Investment Act. No
changes are proposed at this time.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation:____ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:___ Approved __ Disapproved X_None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __Approved __Disapproved __ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
11. Chief Development Engineers’ Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X__None

12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved X _None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: X _Approved _ Disapproved __ None



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

I.  Scope

Investment Policy

This policy complies with the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and applies to the
investment of short-term operating funds and proceeds from certain bond issues. Longer-term
funds, including investments of employees' investment retirement funds, are covered by a separate

policy.

1. Pooling of Funds Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (RMA) will consolidate cash balances from all funds to maximize
investment earnings. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based on their
respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Il.  General Objectives

The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, liquidity, and yield:

1. Safety Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments
shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk.

a. Credit Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to
the failure of the security issuer or backer, by:

Limiting investments to the safest types of securities and the highest credit
quality investment counterparts

Qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries,
counterparties, investment agreement providers, and investment advisers with
which Hidalgo County RMA will do business

Diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized.

b. Interest Rate Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize the risk that the market value
of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by:

Adopted: May 16, 2012

Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell
securities on the open market prior to maturity (matching cash flow
requirement with investment cash flow)

Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market
mutual funds, or similar investment pools.

Revised: January 22, 2014; January 28, 2020



2. Liquidity The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the
portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands
(static liquidity). Furthermore, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the
portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic
liquidity). A portion of the portfolio also may be placed in money market mutual funds or local
government investment pools which offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds. Investment
agreements that provide cash flow flexibility may also be used.

3. Yield The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate
of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk
constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of subordinated importance compared
to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments are limited to
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions:

¢ A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal.
¢ A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio.

e Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold.

1. Standards of Care

1. Prudence The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent
person™ standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.
Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual
security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are
reported in a timely fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in
accordance with the terms of this policy.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital
as well as the probable income to be derived.

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest Officers and employees involved in the investment process
shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial
decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial
institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal
financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the investment
portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking personal investment
transactions with the same individual with whom business is conducted on behalf of Hidalgo
County RMA.

3. Delegation of Authority Authority to manage the investment program is granted to a
designated official as appointed by the Board, hereinafter referred to as “investment officer”,
and derived from the following: Texas Public Fund Investment Act. Responsibility for the
operation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the investment officer, who shall



act in accordance with established written procedures and internal controls for the operation
of the investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include
references to: safekeeping, delivery vs. payment, investment accounting, repurchase
agreements, wire transfer agreements, and collateral/depository investment agreements. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this
policy and the procedures established by the investment officer. The investment officer shall
be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to
regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

V. Financial Dealers and Institutions

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions A list will be maintained of financial
institutions authorized to provide investment services. In addition, a list also will be maintained
of approved security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital
requirement of $10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include, but are
not limited to, "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule).

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment
transactions must supply the following as appropriate:

e Audited financial statements

e Proof of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification, as
appropriate

e Proof of state registration, as appropriate
e Completed broker/dealer questionnaire, as appropriate

e Certification of having read and understood the Hidalgo County RMA
investment policy.

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified financial institutions
and broker/dealers will be conducted by the investment officer.

From time to time, the investment officer may choose to invest in instruments offered by
minority and community financial institutions. In such situations, a waiver to the criteria under
Paragraph 1 may be granted. All terms and relationships will be fully disclosed prior to
purchase and will be reported to the appropriate entity on a consistent basis and should be
consistent with state or local law. These types of investment purchases should be approved by
the appropriate legislative or governing body in advance.

2. Internal Controls The investment officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of Hidalgo County RMA are
protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide
reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.



Accordingly, the investment officer shall establish a process for an annual independent review
by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The internal controls
shall address the following points:

e Control of collusion

e Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping
o Custodial safekeeping

e Avoidance of physical delivery securities

o Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members

o Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers

o Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party
custodian

3. Delivery vs. Payment All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment
(DVP) to ensure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the
release of funds. Securities will be held by a third-party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping
receipts.

Suitable and Authorized Investments

In accordance with authorizing Federal and State laws, the Trust Agreements, the Authority's
depository contract, and appropriate approved collateral provisions, and in furtherance of the
Investment Strategy Statement attached hereto, the Authority may utilize the following investments
for the investment of the Authority's funds:

Obligations of or Guaranteed by Governmental Entities

a)

b)

c)

d)

Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, excluding mortgage-backed
securities.

Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and Instrumentalities.

Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by,
or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States or their respective
agencies and instrumentalities.

Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its
equivalent.

Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates

A certificate of deposit, or share certificate meeting the requirements of the Act that are issued by
or through a depository institution that either has its main office, or a branch in the State of Texas
that is (1) guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor or
the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; (2) secured by obligations
described in clauses (a)-(d) above, excluding mortgage-backed securities directly issued by a
federal agency or instrumentality that have a market value of not less than the principal amount of



9)

the certificates and those mortgage-backed securities listed in Section 16.0; or (3) secured in any
other manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the Authority.

In addition to Hidalgo County RMA to invest funds in certificates of deposit above, an investment
in certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized
investment under this policy:

1. The funds are invested by Hidalgo County RMA through: (1) a broker that has its main office
or a branch office in the State of Texas and is selected from a list adopted by Hidalgo County
RMA as required by Section V(1) of this Investment Policy; or (2) a depository institution
that has its main office or a branch office in the State of Texas and that is selected by the
investing entity.

2. The broker or the depository institution selected by the investing entity under subparagraph (i)
above arranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally
insured depository institutions, wherever located, for the account of Hidalgo County RMA.

3. the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is
insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and

4. Hidalgo County RMA appoints the depository institution selected by Hidalgo County RMA
under subparagraph (i) above, an entity described by Section 2257.041(d) of the Act, or a
clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and operating
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-
3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect to the certificates of deposit issued for the
account of the investing entity.

Repurchase Agreements

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement that (1) has a defined termination date; (2) is secured
by obligations described in clause (a) above; (3) requires the securities being purchased by the
Authority to be pledged to the Authority, held in the Authority's name, and deposited at the time
the investment is made with the Authority or with a third party selected and approved by the
Authority; and (4) is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the
Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the State of Texas. "Repurchase
agreement” means a simultaneous agreement to buy, hold for a specified time, and sell back at a
future date obligations described in clause (a) above, at a market value at the time the funds are
disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the funds disbursed. The term includes a direct
security repurchase agreement and reverse security repurchase agreement.

Notwithstanding any other law, the term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not
exceed 180 days after the date the reverse security repurchase agreement is delivered. Money
received by the Authority under the terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used
to acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of authorized investments acquired must
mature not later than the expiration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement. The
Authority requires the execution of a Master Repurchase Agreement in substantially the form as
may be prescribed by The Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA).

Banker's Acceptance

A Bankers' acceptance that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its
issuance; (2) will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at maturity; (3) is eligible for
collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve Bank; and (4) is accepted by a bank organized and
existing under the laws of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank,



h)

)

or of a bank holding company of which the bank is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than
A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized credit rating agency. Such
transactions shall not exceed 5% of the total Authority's Investment Portfolio, and all such
endorsing banks shall come only from a list of entities that are constantly monitored as to financial
solvency.

Commercial Paper

Commercial Paper that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its issuance;
and (2) is rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least (A) two nationally
recognized credit rating agencies or (B) one nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully
secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing under the laws
of the United States or any State. Such transactions shall not exceed 25% of the total Authority's
Investment Portfolio with no more than 5% in any one issuer or its subsidiaries.

Mutual Funds

A no-load money market mutual fund that (1) is registered with and regulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission; (2) provides the Authority with a prospectus and other information
required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or the Investment Company Act of 1940; (3) has
a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 60 days or fewer; and (4) includes in its investment
objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share.

A no-load mutual fund that (1) is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission; (2) has
an average weighted maturity of less than two years; (3) is invested exclusively in obligations
described in this Section 14.0; (4) is continuously rated as to investment quality by at least one
nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent; and (5)
conforms to the requirements set forth in Sections 2256.016(b) and (c) of the Act, relating to the
eligibility of investment pools to receive and invest funds of investing entities.

The Authority is not authorized to (1) invest in the aggregate more than 15% of its monthly average
fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in
mutual funds described in the immediately preceding paragraph; (2) invest any portion of bond
proceeds, reserves and funds held for debt service, in mutual funds described in the immediately
preceding paragraph; or (3) invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond proceeds and
reserves and other funds held for debt service, in any one mutual fund described in either paragraph
above in an amount that exceeds 10% of the total assets of the mutual fund. In addition, the total
assets invested in any single mutual fund may not exceed 5% of the Authority’s average fund
balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service.

With regard to Money Market Mutual Funds, the Authority is not authorized to invest its funds in
any one money market mutual fund in an amount that exceeds 5% of the total assets of the money
market mutual fund.

Investment Pools

The Authority may invest its funds and funds under its control through an eligible investment pool
if the Board of Directors by official action authorizes investment in the particular pool. An
investment pool shall invest the funds it receives from entities in authorized investments permitted
by the Act. The Authority may invest its funds through an eligible investment pool if the pool
provides to the Investment Officer an offering circular or other similar disclosure document that
contains, at a minimum, the following information:

1) The types of investments in which money is allowed to be invested.



2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)

9

The maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity
date, of the pool.

The maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has.
The objectives of the pool.
The size of the pool.

The names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms
expire.
The custodian bank that will safe keep the pool's assets.

Whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of $1 and the risk of market
price fluctuation.

Whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether
there is a secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description
of the secondary source of payment.

10) The name and address of the independent auditor of the pool.

11) The requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from

the pool and any deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds
in and withdraw funds from the pool.

12) The performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities,

and expense ratios.

To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, an
investment pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA, AAA-m, and AAA-f or at an
equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized rating service and must furnish to the
Investment Officer: (i) Investment transaction confirmations and (ii) A monthly report that
contains, at a minimum, the following information:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

The types and percentage breakdown of securities in which the pool has invested.

The current average dollar-weighted maturity, based on the stated maturity date of the
pool.

The current percentage of the pool’s portfolio in investments that have stated maturities of
more than one year.

The book value versus the market value of the pool’s portfolio, using amortized cost
valuation.

The size of the pool.

The number of participants in the pool.

The custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool.

A listing of daily transaction activity of the Authority in the pool.
The yield and expense ratio of the pool.

10) The portfolio managers of the pool.

11) Any changes or addenda to the offering circular.

The Authority by contract may delegate to an investment pool the Authority to hold legal title as
custodian of investments purchased with its local funds.



For purposes of investment in an investment pool, "yield" shall be calculated in accordance
with regulations governing the registration of open-end management investment companies
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as promulgated from time to time by the federal
Securities and Exchange Commission.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds
investment pool created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its portfolio to
market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value. If the ratio
of the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than 0.995
or greater than 1.005, portfolio holdings shall be sold as necessary to maintain the ratio
between 0.995 and 1.005.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds
investment pool must have an advisory board composed:

1) Equally of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for a public funds
investment pool created under Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and managed
by a state agency; or

2) Of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship
with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for other investment pools.

k) Guaranteed Investment Contracts

A Guaranteed Investment Contract is an authorized investment for bond proceeds if the guaranteed
investment contract:

1) Has a defined termination date;

2) Is secured by obligations described by clause (a) above, but excluding those
obligations described by Section 16.0 herein in an amount at least equal to the amount
of bond proceeds invested under the contract;

3) Is pledged to the Authority and deposited with the Authority or with a third party
selected and approved by the Authority; and

4) Meets the following requirements:

a) The Board of Directors of the Authority must specifically authorize
guaranteed investment contracts as an eligible investment in the order,
ordinance, or resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds;

b) The Authority must receive bids from at least three separate providers with no
material financial interest in the bonds from which proceeds were received;



c) The Authority must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed investment
contract for which a qualifying bid is received,

d) The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take into account the
reasonably expected drawdown schedule for the bond proceeds to be
reinvested; and

The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably expected to be paid to
third parties in connection with the guaranteed investment contract.

The following are not authorized investments under this Section V:

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal
balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal;

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the underlying
mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest;

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10
years; and.

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that
adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index.

VI. Investment Parameters

1. Diversification The investments shall be diversified by:

¢ limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific issuer or
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities),

o limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks,
e investing in securities with varying maturities, and

e continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as
local government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds or repurchase
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing
obligations.

2. Maximum Maturities To the extent possible, Hidalgo County RMA shall attempt to match
its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash
flow, the Hidalgo County RMA will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five
(5) years from the date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and
ordinances. Hidalgo County RMA shall adopt weighted average maturity limitations (which
often range from 60 days to 3 years), consistent with the investment objectives.

Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be invested in
securities exceeding five (5) years if the maturity of such investments are made to coincide as
nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds. The intent to invest in securities with
longer maturities shall be disclosed in writing to the legislative body.



Because of inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow
requirements, a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in
readily available funds such as LGIPs, money market funds, or overnight
repurchase agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained to
meet ongoing obligations.

VII.  Reporting

1.

Methods The investment officer shall prepare an investment report at least
quarterly, including a management summary that provides an analysis of the
status of the current investment portfolio and transactions made over the
last quarter. This management summary will be prepared in a manner which
will allow Hidalgo County RMA to ascertain whether investment activities
during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. The
report should be provided to the investment officer, the legislative body, and
any pool participants. The report will include the following:

e Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period.

e Realized and unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or
depreciation by listing the cost and market value of securities over
one-year duration that are not intended to be held until maturity (in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
requirements).

e Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio on investments as
compared to applicable benchmarks.

e Listing of investment by maturity date.

e Percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment
represents.

Performance Standards The investment portfolio will be managed in
accordance with the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio
should obtain a market average rate of return during a market/economic
environment of stable interest rates.

Marking to Market The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at
least quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued
at least quarterly. In defining market value, considerations should be given to the
GASB Statement 31 pronouncement.

VIIl.  Policy Considerations

1.

2.

Exemption Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of
this policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy

Amendments This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any
changes must be approved by the investment officer and any other
appropriate authority, as well as the individual(s) charged with maintaining
internal controls.



IX. List of Attachments

The following documents, as applicable, are (or may be in the future) attached to
this policy:
o Listing of authorized personnel,

e Repurchase agreements and tri-party agreements,

o Listing of authorized broker/dealers and financial institutions,

o Credit studies for securities purchased and financial institutions used,
o Safekeeping agreements,

o  Wire transfer agreements,

e Sample investment reports, and

¢ Methodology for calculating rate of return.



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/18/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ _No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



[aupwIoyY Mmmm//.diiy L

WDD ‘dWd ‘Id ‘PliAbQ 3113 — 193uibug juswdoljaAaq JalyD
AAlOY Juswabopupby wpiboild YWYDH uo poday

-

DJOD4IQ “Ar ‘eukay |91nbazg
D3OI ‘njuey ozuoly
19J0 [eloueuld Jaiyo ‘ojjipses asopr 039941 ‘ASXO S |ned
190 9@2ueldwo)/1031pny PIYI VID f.aw& t» D)93.11Qg ‘Opied Hjueid, odsiduel]
*Sug 1ISuUo0 JBIYI ‘N4 ‘Id ‘Al O1iBABN uowey dinsedl]l/Aie}a100g ‘zalad opiedny
"Buz "Aaq JoIy9 ‘NID dINd ‘Sd"elireq su3 : BYD-9IA ‘sjouuny 3saliol
10392311 SA1N23XT ‘Jd ‘ZoOnblLpoy Jejid 2ULIeY ) ‘“up ‘epueaq piaeq S
jejs sanesiuiupy vINNOH $1030911( JO pieog VINNOH

"ONI ‘ONINIANIONI ¥a
juejnsuo) buussauibuz jeIsuL5H

_- NON >M < : Z < —c z O m ALIYOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09 TYAIH

ONI1IIW SYO1O3¥Id 40 AQIVO4d <—>—~—o—l—

U s AKS




ALIHOHLNY ALITIGOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

S e L

. SODIAIBS pUD SPOObL ‘g|doad
JO [UBWSAOW JUBIDIS

PUD 8]S 8yl 0] SAlLUIBLID
a|gpI|al puo pPIdDL O YL

. sIoWo4sND INO apiroid O], \
INAWLLVLS NOISSIW

pupwoymmm//diy ¢

-

ajppdn S2IWOU0D] UOKINSUOD [

Alpbwwing jwiad JybiamiaAQ O
MIIAIBAQ Jo3loid Dldl T

M3IAIBAQ Jo30id 1101 §9€ O

MIIAYINO <

T ..’



JoU DWIDY MMM/ /Ay

ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH
Wy OAINN

€

oW :
1i0Jay
E 30d OAeIg Oly-eUUOQ
WMHHJ 30d GWOC\AQN_JCGLO_

51055195

AY1IN3 40 S1¥Od
@ém& ynos

TVNOILVNY3INI §
ANV
SIN3QIS3Y 000°008
P/

A1dIVWIXOYddV 40 “
89 HS ¥
NOILLVINdOd V dAd3S X \ Fie

Ol RANLONALISVIINI
m_-_._. Lo-_m>mn 2 he_uweﬁ_oo

uenf ues
1eyd

| €8

u3||vonN

ZaAey) Jesa)

a||inshey

ne

biey

NV1d DIO31VilS

VWIOH

9}d 19y
€8sn

V==

“(sam) J

V uoijoag

sINyw|gg
puejlieys 3sap  bBuyoq

uoyly

YHON uoyy L

o

5
O uonass
8L0Z/LE/L 93EQ
N — —
4 4 13 0
@|eds
Py vt oy

%0020

M e
M 06p W4



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

aupuwoy mmm//:diuy v

(UOI1DNIISUOD JOJ SIUBWILILUIWOD Buipun)
Buipuad) ubisep nuy} (dIW / dIL) +o9loid D4l =

UOONISUOD NIYL (dIW / dIL) +o8lold [|0] G9¢ =

(UD|d [©207) OdWADY SU} Ul S, JIOYM O

oM (AN Jo/puo

‘MOY ‘ubisep "B°a) Buluupn|d PBDUDAPD JO]

PasN &g upD Buipun] paAociddo Jaylaym o] so

(Buey 1OQX] WOl UoIDalIp pub Y(d pasiAal spasau

Rl agl / 2l 0D Jopun paisi WS'S 1§ oul :D1gl =
(ebuel
10ys) weiboud Justanodul AONON 29 O puULS
s S14S8I1108) YMH4 AQ paA0IddD si diL 84 Jo}0
EERAET oy Bull] YlIM PIOMIO) SAOW O} VY4 pug, SPa9U
Juswdojnag alold - yad 108loid — uoloNIISU0D papun]-dob :||O] G9¢ =
IaIM (0z0z Bny) dIN 1Z0T 4o [oACIddy O

TVAO¥dd 1SOd <
W3ILSAS V diNn LZ0¢ 150d



g

laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

VINHOH
ddl -1dVIS (NOILDNALSNOD JANLNH) "AMH "INV / 96€ W4 Ol
agl 13713y JAY AYMNOD /9101 W4 WO4 SLIWIT# *93S 1101 §9¢
-CZ% 1 °'S9O3S (€ O3S §9¢) JOLDINNOD 4HISd / 18Z SN OL
1101 S9€ ‘T Hd "AMH ZNY / 96€ W4 WO SLIWITZ 2 | 'SO3S TIOL §9¢€

20V ¢
nagjy| Q.Z.wUQEmU Joel4

910¢/20 -A3laVviS

G10Z/80 131
- € 935 99¢€ L Hd
€ O35 59¢ o 2 ﬂ@ﬁ/ =

8102/0¢/60 -
P & an;
40 SV MOd %86 : Famc )
s 2SO 2qeulFH -
ik, sed|ipy seq 95e |
e)1s0Yy
— e70pif
_ 0I5 UEIgh
, sozeae)
soqonif3

G102/€0/L0
IONVIVITD VdaN
'SINOLSTNIW JOTVW s
i W.f.wn - 1oL G9¢€

YINHOH 3
g
x|

ﬂ HLNOS ¥YYHd /8
“ 'q .Mm.
- podny a et
ueny ug y ¢ N35SI
[ues > |EUOReWwR3u| » ¥ YNOQH 8
13|\ -ua ~(4«wr,/ nHHA.
AT
MEE"ShH ——
Fd aDeyuoT v 7 2
IM
e 8L0Z/Le/L 938

1eyd
A I —
S6'0 SI¥'0 o

%
&)
21e0s

v3i 00

Youesg
5% W4 3 [z S u3|IvoIN €8 SSaUisng ap

2 M " puejlieys p=

> 3 < uoIssi |-

N a > < g 1SS 5
N 3 o
= 3 ] s6¥ ; 8
S 3 o M uye 5

= 201

7 ney

p"‘ﬂ 3693 N

3|jinzadon = e
.



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

@
.o_to:oEoQo\mNoN\mog

PUD ‘UOIIDNIISUOD YIUOW-Zf 92UsWIWOD ‘1Z0Z/60 O
‘siuswealBn UolPD0|a) AlljiiN BuluibWwal 8ZIjouUl} PUD AMOY 1O %G Buluiowal 8spydind ‘1Z0Z/80 O

‘O|0S PUOQ SNUSASI
|0} S}2NPUOD PUD ‘SpUOQ saoud ‘sa1oUaB BUlDI YiM Sjoal YWIDH '1202/80-120Z/L0 PIW T

‘1O0JJUOD JO PIOMD YLIM 82UBINDUOD YMHL / LOJXL SAI908Y ‘1Z0Z/L0 PW DO
‘120JUOD PIOMD AJ[OUOILIPUOD YoM puz AQ @ YoM S| AQ spig uadO ‘1ZoZ/90 ©

‘pousad
10y} Ul YoM Iso| pigaid pjoy g (sAop 09) II0L G9€ 8yl SsIISAPL O VWYDH ‘1Z0Z/S0 - LZ0Z/¥0 O

"VWYDH O} 921j0uU ,,8SIUSAPD 0O} 85038|al,, SpIAcId O} |OAXL ‘LEgog/P0 D

"ADM||0] G9¢ UO Buipun) dob syl IO} UOIDDNIPOW VVd4 8yl sseo0ud o) |OdX] ‘1Z0Z/€0-1202/20 O
‘108loud sy} ojul Buipun} dob sy} aypiodiodoul
O} YV4 Mau D o} ("O'W) 1eplO a1nuUIW mau b Jdopo usyl poal o} D11 ‘1Z0g/€0 - 120Z/20 O

‘1Senbal uoIPDYIPOW (VYVdd) luswsaalby pub uolpzuoyiny Josaloid
[oJepPe JO ppayo |OaXL AQ [0ACIAdD 10} UD|d UOHDBIIW AHILN HWANS O} VWYOH ‘1Z0Z/10 O

Go¢g i ereoees sl



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

GZ0T/T| ‘N3dO "1

1COC A1V
-JONVAVI1O VdIN 154

£10¢/11 “4ISSV1O
ANd V3 dINIV1E0

‘SANOISITIW dOrvW

oLldl

SOIOWEIBIN -PSOUASY Bislani)

343H 8102 © UoHeI0dI0D YOSOLIN 8LOZO $ 924

e
5 ¢ 41V1SddINI Ol €6¥ WS

vcra¢
ANV 1101 G9€ HLIM AONVHOJIFLINI

= dHL WQOd4 :€ — | 'SO4S D14
sed|iy se

SJ0SS195

Kempiiy owe|y yinos b
: 7 A
6% > 7
euuoq Z a
M5 i
g $N =y £0 4 Vit &
‘ O N ouwely 2
\BMpIN Rl uenf ues x -
SE
3'ep [y Heyd 8Loz/LelL @rea
8 [
) W oy
S6% &%n B[eos
S6¢ W43 m
owejy yHoN g
[ > 2
e o et

e
AN

p -y



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

supuwoy mmm//:dily - Q8

(Z a1e1SI31U| 01 €61 INH PUE [|OL G9E Yim abueydiaiul 8y} Woi-)

(2v1-20-1260 :rsI) (9.L41) 10opLi0g apel] abpug jeuoneuwiajul

U 14| 31NA3IHOS D14] <«




ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

laupuIDYy MMm//:dly b

PIOH UO :(8}8|dwod %08 ‘FgSd) ubiseq O
(%0T 11019A0 “PaIOIHIUI UOIDUIPIO0D ‘%001 INS) "Oloy AllN D
(e4o]dwod %G) uolisinboy MOY O

"610Z |IP4 1O pus AQ sainpao0ud juswaindoid paziniapa) Mau seaoiddo
1OQX] ©2U0 Juswalindoid |[00d AsAINS mau a1pdIDIJuUD — (848|dW 0D %G69) SABAINS O

WIHIO <«

‘PALIWgNS 80 UDD JUSWNDO0P [DUl) JoYl 0S — poday DD pub ‘ub|d
uolLBILIW [PDIB0J0BDYDIY ‘JJoday SSION U0 |OQX] Woll [oAclddD / malAal Bulpusad O

'S©2IN0SDY |PDIBO0j0SDYDIY

PUD ‘SN SYI JO SIBIOM ‘Loday Apwwing Bullosw Dl|gnd ‘$92IN0say DUOISIH ‘IDUIZDH
‘uolduosa 1oslold :smalnal BuloBispun pup palliuugns spodal suoysajiw Jolow ||y O
"610T ‘6T Y2IOW [00YDS YBIH puuoq 4o 800|d 3004 Bullodw dlidnd O

‘810 $20 {usWN20Q VdIN 8y jo uolod
IDWZOH 8y} JOJ 8YIs JIOAISSaY bUUOQ $SNISIP OF |OAXL/©IDL/VdI Uim play Buesw O

JIOM SIY} BUlDIS[©D2D O} [DIUBWINILSUL 9I9M S0 JOY
|oulalUI—Bulyouall 0210008 YDIY PUD SN BY JO SIBIDM :819|dU0D JIOMPJBl) "AUS ||V O

19AS7 9]B]S B |OdXL
AQ uoldopp Buipuad—QOdWIH 8yl 1o passadold jsanbal spund BUIYDIOW d1N 43A O

'810T ‘9 IHAY ANT / dHd LOAXL YiM JO 3Oy [DjusWUOIAUT D14l PISH D
/10T BNy papiuans }3j00] Buldoos pupb I8} UOHODHISSOID “"AUT O

Ohm — ONINNV1d 3ONVAQY <«



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

VINHOH

'610¢ d39W303A d13H S31dNLS
ALTIFISYE4 NO ONIE3IW Dl1dNd

'610¢ 1O0 ONIIFIW d3ATOHINVIS V
HLIM 440 d3XOIXN S3IANLS ALMIgISv3d

‘SINGWNOOA TVINIWNOJIIANI

ANV NOIS3A DILYVWIHOS

JHL 4O INIWJO1dAId FHL

ONIANN4 OL dILUIWWOD SVYH 10dX1

ALIIOVA AVMSS3ddXd

NV SV dOdIddOD W ZZ FdILINT FHL
dO4 SANNS ALIJOHLNY INIWJOTH4AId
TVINIWSTddNS d4LLIWWODO 1OdXL

VYWADH ANV VWIDD ‘1OdXL A4
SLO3rOdd ALIIGOW O1 IONVIJOdWI
HLIM -1 O1 dOdIddOD THTIVAVd AN

ALNNOD NOJIWVOD NI 3-69I
OL AINNOD OD1VAIH NI D69-1 WO

STTW LZ~ HLONTT 1O03rodd

‘NOI1dIdDOS3d

(VWYDH GNV ‘'YW¥DD
10AX1 /M NOILVIOEV110D)

Toyomccoo m@-;

343H 8102 © uoneiddios oo 810z ©
|03u0) 3 mc_o_ A
eysiaeuang
eyuDIs e oneig o1y pepnid
{az) (z).L
‘ P )
maﬁ ZNIBIOA mo._o,unyni 11049y
oy > H
Zed el 05216014 oranN i T 1978
021301 = L
30d 30d
U osaiboid | g -euuoq esou/ay
P Jhﬁﬁ:f e -1leyd
A\ J OV © 1y <« ¢ 51055195
. i e =
Ay S
SR o2e[soM owely YInos P N
v E euuoq
11 =31y
Lesh m msv yuoN fempiy uenf ues [
>u__2x:_ma esowele | e TR b vl
“—. : o o 40 m__ENu‘_mE_O ?|jiazadon
Luolawe)
esoy ejues | & Ziunpy
| ojjunN
eyuog
eudi| P
¢ 5 P
Nejip el ynodp3  esg SOUEDMES zaney Jesad Binquip3
uegseges aIjooq
@ &
[ 1
Aijuno9n pue ‘VIN¥OD ‘VINYOH
UusamMlaq uolljeioqgel|o
67 > 28 — — _ ; - = " LR 9|jiashey
pioyky =
] .‘_o._.omccoo Q@ _ 8L0Z/LE/L 21eQ
N
v L
sieas
o 11612 rﬂ
o Aiunoo
a||Inpuowiey o m _ m U _ —l—



ALIHOHLNY ALITISOW TYNOI93H ALNNOD 09TVAIH

gmo: laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

«SSID0Yd TVd3IA3,,
JHL HLIM NOITV OL S3TNd INIWFINDOAd NOISSIW 31 6107 @oNEI010) YOSTBIN 61070 o 6ui
40 ALID dIAOAddY 1OAXL — 0¢0¢ d39WHLd3S P e o s €]

o

vonesy
senpjezuy

"ONISSOYD 30dId9 1V dISOdOdd

JHL 1V S1dO443 FONVAVITO "ANT d3SO40dd
AIFHL O4 "ON3 DI44Val / ANT JO4 S3dODS 14vyd
M NOISSIW 40O ALID AIAINOAd YWIDOH — 020C AVW

(S¥3HLO A8G)
ONISSOND 39aMg
TIVY 03S0d0¥d

(¥ 938)

‘NV1d 153r0dd TIVdIAO

A3ANFINI S ALID FHL HLIM S1dO443 IONVAVITO
"ANT ONINDITY NIO349 OL NOISSIW 4O ALID FHL
HLIM ONILEFAW 440 AOI VI NV A13H - 020 HOdVW

- \WeigY

SIJO443 IONVAVITO TVINIWNOIIANS
HLIM JONVISISSY SVWAOH dO4 NOISSIW iAweg
40 ALID HLIM 3OV1d NI INFWIFIOV TVOOTIIINI

= | law|
V34V NOISSIW m 5 { ~
NI ONISSOYD TIVY ¥O4 SINIWJOTIAIA ONIANIJ _ doo7 |S9M 10} |IDY B ADMPDOY /M ]
MOY FHL NIHLIM TIV¥ | SSY1D ¥O4 TVILINILOJ uoyoas [po1dA] [pyusod

e - : buioq

; g
T v TR e
R - o S

"AN3 D14l ¥314V d3IDVONT 39 Ol—(SHINOW
87 OL 9€) INIWNDOA Vd3IN (S13) INFWILVIS LOVIWI
TVINIWNOJIIANT NV SV A3HISSVTO 39 OL AT

(93NGNIAT HLION) D69-1 OL (O¥IAVW/NOISSIW)
JAV AVMNOD / 9101 W4 WO STTIW 8E
"HLION3IT 1D3rodd daNigwoDd

‘NOILdIDOS3d
O
(SYTHLO A9) ONISSOUD YIAYOT TVYNOILVYNYILINI 18z
VSONATY-OYIAVW/NOISSIW A3SOJdONd SINIWITdWO D+
D NOILD3S / (1SaIM)V NOILD3S onaskes

Slooyy

Py vy 3wy

dOO 1 1SdM L o

e225 eunbey M 06¥ %000




laupuIDYy MMm//:dly

buiq

3Y3H 6102 @ uoneiodio) YosoIN 6102 @
e3s04 e opify N SFisy
oz SOSOUNIY - CIOUAAY Cad i) ) 20194 Uowey
ezuesads3 e
2
fuzuv oyunuy > N
P 3opif3
Znesap (ysoromerel®’ onsaew 3
30d oAelg soysedweq ojuaiwdeudy
61 o oly-euuo L
ouesoy |3 s M m D o o — xme_.
05216014 oranp 30d - 1
£
o.ap esoulay-uieyd fPruse sed Ijnewej
uﬂ‘ oy oluojuy ues
4 2190y |
saye P
ues — -
obedwe?; 3
12y 30d S
esoukay-objepiH
3 v n) ULIOJOY
2 ap sakaq
es0§ ageuwsd 4 r==1
ey !
L3
AR
(83noa ainny) @ 204
G (
3piA 2lIA o14l y g ouafueis 3/ senpjezuy
- & L e il sozeae)
: | = o < so7omi3
TP : : (®) ‘ ]
6402/2/€ 19120 WD ‘dNd ‘3d '®lIAEQ 23 Liowiny =~ ,,m‘—.,:n_mo\s yanos Aempiy AU IRNOS G\S ) ~ ver
u«:EHI, oy »
‘ & on e ‘ (a3nou ainyny) -
y abe 43 a
3AV 390148 OL GL0L W4 - SN €8 SN (S 1) cm— s 77 M TI0L s9¢ n o e
N 6 IIN OL ¥8 0SSIHO0Ud - 5101 W4 (¥1)€ =3 Lo b L ousely % &
SL0L W4 OL 6Z dS - AMH TIW 182 SN (€ 1) e ;4 i YuoN Aempi uen ues 4 5
QA1 39V 182 SN - HYVHd (Z1) e 4 ) sieyd - = 4
2108 W4~ NVNM NS (1)) s { fo, = QLG p
> s6% e g
4552 W4 - NVNr NS (04) 2 m eX ®|F S6 Wy 3 7 e VI : ™
Q¥ TYNYO NI3400 (6) e 1 . ] M pueikieys &
62 ¥NdS (5) em— > u. uno o o m _ e U _ I owejy yUoN g > z g U yanos mainy
62 dS OL ¥8 ¥¥VHd - 182 AMH SN () eumm > = £ [ z g o 3
230Q e - S © ¥d uy
1902 W4 (9) cummmp z % F a w03
zaienl|0 5 B 2  dlzadol g = 190 s
96¢ W4 (5) 3 - > 3 5 c Moy
QY ALINIYL(¥) 2 & 5
~ & 4 ”e 0z
9101 W4 (€) 2 2
9¢g€ HS (2) 106 < PWOH ]
9EE HS OL M8 MMVHd - 182 AMH SN (1) e NN & ey z L 1sInywied
SLN3INO3IS ¥OAINNOD Ol|uNN & 9tc 3
g $ § z :
t-[ole]}-t-To}e] 5 & S z puejkieys 1s9Mm bur
B 8
3ZISY3AO0 / LHOIIME3IA0 E
& S
ALIOHLAY ALIIGON TYNOID3H AINNOD 09 TVAI ( g 3/ 3 uayy
VIAIHOH 2 AT
PN0)) " o
Y P3 es3 A Binolrd YHON uoyy
zaaey) Jesa)
-~
[ J69] E




€9/ 119 $

laupuoy mmm//:dily - €1

VWOH —

00C'909°¢T $

10O0XL —

/E0YSS  $

:SO|IW Old —

000'CLL°LT S :5994 {lWI9d |PjO] &

091'2E9 S :$994 9JUSIUSAUO) =

091L'¥0¥'8T S | ‘P3423]|0D junowy |bjo]

6,981

:pONSS| SjWID{ |PJO]

020C ‘L€ 23d - ¥10C ‘L Nvr
:dOI¥3d ¥O4 LOdIY LHOIIMIIAD <




laupuwdy mmm//:diy - 7l

080'c/6 ¢ VYWIDH —
0089219 ¢ 1OaXL —
0c1l'80L ¢ :SO[IW Old —
000'80C°,. $ 'S99 HWIS{ [DjO] =

vzl S :$994 9JUSIUSAUO) =
8Y7L'0€€'L S | ‘P3}O3||0D junowy |pjo]
0v0'9¢ -P=NSS| sjllliad |PJO]

020C ‘L€ 23d - 020C ‘L Nvr
:dOI¥3d ¥O4 LOdIY LHOIIMIIAD <




wsonuny urvson ﬁ%ﬁm U DWIDY MMM/ /Ay G

‘610¢ Ul yjuow swips

3y} o} paipdwiod aspaidul %G+ b sjuasaidal /S 'z J0 junod puad Ajyjuow [pJo} Y} ‘0Z0Z 224 Jo pud 3y} Ag
"(spwiad 01 1°2) 0202 1AV "sA (spwiad 051°E) 6102
judy — Ajunod oB|ppIH UIYyHM saspyaind puiad JybidamiaAo Ul doip 4SS D PIDMO} PRJNALID 19plog OIIXaW /SN

9y} Jo sapIs yjoq uo 0zoz |udy ul ul juswuipjuod 41-AIAOD 0} asuodsal ul sI9pIo dwoy jp Apjs pajuapadaidun
:S9JON

29 | AON O 1dag Sny Anr aunf Aen judy JeNl qo4 uer

~ _I 0TT‘C

0707 e GO = = 910y

uosiedwo) AjyIuo 0Z0Z - 6T0T
JUN0D HWISd PAZISIDAD/WYSISMISAQ

1

0sZc

00SC

0SLC

000°€

0SZ’E

00S‘€

0SL'E

000y

0SZ'v



YN3F UolINYSUO) [IIH MDISIOW :92IN0S 91

ony dv ' ' ' any Hdy R:EE 81,030

ANTVA X30NI

X404 0c0¢ 610¢ 810¢ £10¢ 210¢ G10¢
%0° L

%S" 1

“a %0'T
; /AN
PN

e
%,4(
JONVHO %

0c0c uor 0. g
ouIs |'Z+ o/b o/m‘
paspaldu|
%) %0y
N %Sy
AIDAUD( JO Yjuow 3y} 10} IDS A -O}- DS

(%) @bupy? (122) xapu| }s0D uoydnisuod

= )9 LZ0Z NV[ SOIWONODJ "dISNOD <«



HNZ 3HN0S

6L+ L0t 10€8l o ILX.8X.2L
g0+ L0+ 8OLLL o 91 X .8 X .8 qyblemubr
61t 00 98'9rL 5 .91 X.8X.8 bem [euLoN
MI018 A1L3HONOD

06+ 0l- 1298l 5 isd 000°S
L0t O+ 88l 4 isd 000F
82+ 00 pS8LL 4o isd 000°¢
J1JHONOD XIN-AQV3d

96+ 0L+ VvZel oL Aiuosepy
L'Zl+ L1+ 8E0L g 81210U0)

¢Qet  L'0- Lgel NOL 981N09 Jeydsy
gLt 0= 0L L1 NOL 8SIN09 3J210U0Y
06L+ €1+ €22l oo 2s1n00 aseq
3ANOLS A3HSNHO

8Lt ¢got L0l NOL beq qi-0z
AN3IINIO AHNOSVYIN

9'let o070 SO0erl  nou auo adf|

LN3IN3O ANV11HOd

A 00 L6'69€  NoL 135S MQTS ‘uoisinwg
A 1'0=  GL'6SE  \ou 13S didvy ‘uoisinwig
0e- 00 EE6LE  noL 0080 PBqInD
GG b'o- LECLY oo 86 9d

ONIAVd LTVHdSY

dv3A% HINOW®%  301Hd$  LINN 3Ll

3OVH3AV ALID-0¢C

120C NV[ SOIWONOOD3 “dISNOD <«

00L=ge6l

@raNoOS VYT T NG
SL1

1%

02026102

"H38N3230 NI 3
ON (30N31H3d4X3 mﬁﬂmo

(NV1LHOd HOd S30Idd XTHINOW

Ol

INIINTI ONVILHOd

00L=g66L

@raNoOS VYT r NG

020Z-6102

"HINOW 1S¥1
JONIS 3INVHI ON GIMOHS
S3014d F13HINOD XIN-AQYIH

00

J13HINOD XIN-AQYIH

0oL=ge6l

02f 0 N O S ¥ [ [ W6LY
oz

0zoz-6102

"%S°S NMOQ 3HY
S30Itd ATHY3A TTIHM ‘HLNOW
SIHL %¥°0 T134 SI0IHd LTYHSY

T

ININYd ITVHASY

00L=ge6}

0f 0 N 0 S YV I I NG6LY
051

0202-6102

%6} 3504 S301Hd ATHVIA TMHM
I¥14 03AVLS S301dd KTHINOW

00

220149 3134INOD




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/18/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: REPORT ON 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



ltem 1C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM iC
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/13/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED VEHICLE PERMITS ISSUED IN
2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on Overweight/Oversized vehicle permits issued in 2020 by Pilar Rodriguez, Executive
Director.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: ___Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 13, 2021

Re: Overweight/Oversized Annual Permit Activity - 2020

Attached is a report indicating the statistic for the issuance of Overweight/Oversized Permits for
the 2020 calendar year for the Authority. The permit system went live on April 11, 2014 with a
permit fee of $80. Effective November 13, 2017, the fee increased to $200. Allocation of these
permits remains the same with TxDOT receiving 85% and the HCRMA 15% less the ProMiles
fee, which is $3.00 per permit issued. ProMiles also charges a 3% credit card pass-through
convenience fee to those that pay by credit card.

For the period of January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015, the Authority issued 14,427 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees in the amount of $1,183,442.40.
Of the total collected, TxDOT received $981,036; HCRMA $129,843; ProMiles $43,281 and
$29,282.40 in credit card pass-through convenience fees.

For the period of January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016, the Authority issued 28,357 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $2,331,860. Of this
amount, TxDOT received $1,928,276; HCRMA $255,213; ProMiles $85,071 and $63,300 in
credit card pass-through fees.

For the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017, the Authority issued 37,048 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $3,536,079.20. Of this
amount, TxDOT received $2,925,428; HCRMA $405,108; ProMiles $111,144 and $94,399.20
in credit card pass-through fees.

For the period of January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018, the Authority issued 34,502 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $7,061,812. Of this
amount, TxDOT received $5,865,340; HCRMA $931,554; ProMiles $103,506 and $161,412 in
credit card pass-through fees.



For the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019, the Authority issued 33,790 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $6,918,764. Of this
amount, TxDOT received $5,744,300; HCRMA $912,330; ProMiles $101,370 and $160,764 in
credit card pass-through fees.

For the period of January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020, the Authority issued 36,040 permits
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $7,330,148. Of this
amount, TxDOT received $6,126,800; HCRMA $973,080; ProMiles $108,120 and $122,148 in
credit card pass-through fees.

If you should have any questions for require additional information, please feel free to contact
me.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA Permits Total Payments Report

1/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Payment Type Count Amount
Credit Cards 20358 $4193748.00
Escrow 15682 $3136400.00
Total Permits 36040 $7330148.00
Convenience Fees $122148.00
Total Permit Fees $7208000.00
ProMiles Fees $108120.00
TxDOT Total $6126800.00
HCRMA Total $973080.00

Total Permit Fees

$7208000.00

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Oversize/Overweight Permits
Note: For permit information visit https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo

HCRIVIA

Report Date: 1/8/2021 9:45 AM



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov* Dec Total

2016]1,584 1,998 2,244 2,466 2,647 2,909 3,024 2,621 2,498 2,374 1,988 2,004 28,357

2017(2,689 2,565 3,336 3,141 3,788 3,918 3,643 3,260 2,710 2,814 2,621 2,563 37,048

2018|2,558 2,580 3,022 3,200 3,620 3,600 3,291 3,049 2,439 2,699 2,316 2,128 34,502

2019(2,591 2,305 2,966 3,150 3,292 3,244 3,360 3,212 2,818 2,573 2,241 2,038 33,790

2020(2,947 2,345 3,189 2,110 3,750 4,016 3,617 3,510 2,585 2,788 2,636 2,547 36,040

99,907

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count
2016 -2020 Monthly Comparison

4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

0

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov* Dec
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation
2016-2020
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000 I
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

ETxDOT mHCRMA ProMiles**

*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200
** ProMiles Revenue excludes credit card convenience fees




ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/13/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 15,
2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Regular Meeting held December 15, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held December 15, 2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on
Tuesday, December 15, 2020, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating:

Board Members: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director
Paul S. Moxley Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

Absent: Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.
INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP

1. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Operating and Capital Budget.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the 2021 Operating and Capital Budget.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:28 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments.

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document —
Eric Davila, HCRMA.

HCRMA Minutes — December 15, 2020 1



Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental
Clearance Document. No action taken.

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities — Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.
Mr. Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, reported on the 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities. No action
taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held November 17, 2020.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held November 17, 2020.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2020 to December 4, 2020.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2020 to December 4, 2020.

C. Approval of Financial Reports for November 2020.
Approved the Financial Reports for November 2020.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2020-34 — Adoption of Fiscal Year 2021 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority.
Motion by Paul Moxley, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2020-34 — Adoption of Fiscal
Year 2021 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. Motion
carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2020-35 — Approval of Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service

Agreement with HDR for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction
Contract Letting Support.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2020-35 — Approval of
Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for General
Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the
amount of $93,284.63. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2020-36 — Approval of Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for
General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway Toll Integration Contract Letting Support.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2020-36 — Approval of Work
Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR for General Engineering Consultant
Services for the 365 Tollway Toll Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36. Motion
carried unanimously.

D. Resolution 2020-37 — Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to

increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 2 and Work Authorization
Number 3.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2020-37 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to increase the maximum payable amount
for Supplemental 1 to Work Authorization 2 and Work Authorization Number 3 by a net amount of
$331,714.69 for a revised maximum payable amount of $820,372.60. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — December 15, 2020 2



E.

Resolution 2020-38 — Approval of a 6- month extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop
Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2020-38 — Approval of a 6-
month extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to provide
Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A.

None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City
of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.)

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation Statewide
Transportation Improvement Program and Unified Transportation Program (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain,
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and
551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

HCRMA Minutes — December 15, 2020 3



No action taken.

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074

T.G.C.).
No action taken.

J.  Consultation with Attorney regarding the terms and conditions of the Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by
Rick Perez, to adjourn the meeting at 5:56 p.m.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — December 15, 2020 4



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/18/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
DECEMBER 5, 2020 THROUGH JANUARY 11, 2021

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
December 5, 2020 through January 11, 2021.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes __ _No _ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 126,417.53
Disbursement Account $ 37,043.65
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 163,461.18
Fund Balance after Expenses $8,714,132.65
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

December 5, 2020 through January 11, 2021, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9 Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 18, 2021

Re: Expense Report for the Period from December 5, 2020 through January 11,
2021

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on December 5, 2020 through January 11,
2021.

Expenses for the General Account total $126,417.53 and the Disbursement Account total $37,043.65.
The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $163,461.18.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $163,461.18.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $8,714,132.65.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



<

HCRIMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Dec 5 - Jan 11

January 2021

Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount
Wages & Benefits City of Pharr December 2020 $ 78,914.56
Office Depot 1/2021 S 138.52
A-Fast Delivery, LLC 12/2020 $ 132.75
Copy Zone 12/2020 $ 1,051.81
Bracewell, LLP 11/2020-12/2020 $ 3,480.00
Pathfinder Public Affairs 12/2020 $ 10,000.00
Accounting Fees City of Pharr December 2020 $ 205.00
Rent City of Pharr January 2021 $ 4,480.00
City of Pharr December 2020 $ 3,522.11
City of Pharr January 2021 $ 455.00
Xerox-Dahill 1/8/21-02/07/21 $ 683.21
Xerox 01/01/21-01/31/21 $ 194.05
Professional Services Pena Designs 12/2020 $ 200.00
Credit Card Services 12/04/2020-1/03/2021 $ 1,490.00
Credit Card Services 12/04/2020-1/03/2021 $ 1,521.54
Credit Card Services 12/04/2020-1/03/2021 $ 180.20
Wilmington Trust 12/02/20-12/01/21 $ 3,750.00
Wilmington Trust 12/10/20-12/09/21 $ 2,000.00
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 2021 $ 7,535.06
Southern Computer Warehouse 12/17/2020 $ 6,404.90
Hidalgo County Water Improvement District No. 3 2020 $ 26.82
Quench USA, Inc. January 2021 S 52.00
| $ 126,417.53
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects
Legal Fees Bracewell, LLP 11/2020-12/2020 $1,160.00
Engineering Services Bracewell, LLP 11/2020-12/2020 $980.00
Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 12/2020 $ 3,038.89
Blanton & Associates, Inc. 11/24/20-12/26/2020 $ 2,627.96
C&M Associates, Inc. 12/01/20-12/31/20 $ 27,173.43
HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/24/20-12/26/20 $ 1,470.00
HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/24/20-12/26/20 $ 593.37
$37,043.65

Sub Total - General $ 126,417.53

Sub Total - Projects $ 37,043.65
Sub Total - 46 S -

Total

$ 163,461.18

Approved:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Approved:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Recommend Approval:

Date:

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

1/26/2021




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/18/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF
NOVEMBER 2020 AND DECEMBER 2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of November 2020 and December
2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of
November 2020 and December 2020, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION NOVEMBER 30, 2020

ABSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 5 79,150
Investmem-Cap. Projects aonrestricted 33,595
Toal Investmenls 2,852,410
Promiles-Prepaid/Eserow Overweight Permit Fees 55,190
Accounis Receivable - VR Lees 441,098
Prepaid expense 1,21
Total Currenl Assels 3.462,706
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash-COIl 35,634
Construction A Series 5,624,166
Cash-2020 debt servige 286,766
Investment-debt service 1,375,836
Tnvestment-debt service jr. Hen 5,533,706
Totai Restricied Assets 12,836,108
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land-envioramental 441,108
Leasehold improverents 237,660
Ofiice equipment/ather 26,732
Consleaction in progress 126,709,799
Accumulated depreciation {24,589)
Total Capilal Assets 127,390,707

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESQURCES

Defersed charges on refanding 6,665,802
Deterred charges on prepaid bond insurances 312,436
Total Deferred Outllows 6.978.238
TOTAL ASSETS and DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 150,687,739

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accognts payable-City of Phar s 76,021
Unearned Revenue « Overweight Permil Bserow 551490
Current Partion of Bond Premium 2013 19.112
Total Current Liabilities 130,323

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Curreni Ponison of Long-Term Debt 1.255.000
Total Restricted Linhilities 1L 255,000

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2013 VRT Bonds Payable +.090.000
20720 Series A Bonds Payable 9.570,000
2020 Series B Bonds Payable 58,015,000
Ir. Lien Bonds 22,191,926
Bond premium 2003VRIF 154K
Bond premivm 2020A 1,357,678
Tetal Long-Term Liabilities 93,679,052
Total Liahilities YT.0R4.373
NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Refawed Debu 30437543
Restricted for:

Deby Service 7.196.308

Capitad Projects 5,659,800
Unrestricted 10,308,733
Tutal Net Position 53,603,384

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 5 15(.687.759



Account
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Assets

Pharr, TX

41-1-1100-000
41-1-1102-000
41-1-1113-000
41-1-1113-100
41-1-1117-000
41-1-1118-000
41-1-1119-001
41-1-1121-000
41-1-1122-000
41-1-1123-000
41-1-1601-000
41-1-1700-001
41-1-1700-010

Liability

41-2-1212-001
41-2-1213-009
41-2-1213-100
41-2-1214-001
41-2-1214-002
41-2-1214-003
41-2-1214-004
41-2-1214-010
41-2-1214-011
41-2-1214-012

Equity

41-3-3400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name Balance
GENERAL OPERATING 79,150.88
POOL INVESTMENTS 2,852,410.98
ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES 441,089.84
PROMILES-PREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE 55,190.00
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 237,659.63
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 126,709,798.57
LAND-ENVIRONMENTAL 441,105.00
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 18,125.00
COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE 8,606.51
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -24,588.79
PREPAID EXPENSE 1,271.08
DEFERRED CHARGES ON REFUNDING 6,665,802.19
DEFERRED CHARGES ON BOND INSURAN( 312,436.13

Total Assets: 137,798,057.02

A/P CITY OF PHARR 76,021.53
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 19,112.88
UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT 55,190.00
BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,255,000.00
BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO 4,090,000.00
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND 154,448.13
UNAMORTIZED PREM- 2020A 1,357,677.60
LONG TERM BONDS- IR LIEN 22,191,926.44
LONG TERM BONDS- 2020A 9,870,000.00
LONG TERM BONDS- 2020B 58,015,000.00

Total Liability: 97,084,376.58

FUND BALANCE 46,308,843.03

Total Beginning Equity: 46,308,843.03

70,154,789.23
75,749,951.82
-5,595,162.59

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 40,713,680.44

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 11/30/2020

137,798,057.02

137,798,057.02

12/10/2020 9:12:33 AM

Page 1 of 1



Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Revenue
41-4-1504-000
41-4-1504-001
41-4-1505-005
41-4-1506-000
41-4-4664-000
41-4-4800-001

Expense
41-52900-1100-000
41-52900-1104-000
41-52900-1105-000
41-52900-1106-000
41-52900-1115-000
41-52900-1116-000
41-52900-1117-000
41-52900-1122-000
41-52900-1178-000
41-52900-1179-000
41-52900-1200-000
41-52900-1603-000
41-52900-1604-000
41-52900-1605-000
41-52900-1606-000
41-52900-1607-000
41-52900-1610-000
41-52900-1610-001
41-52900-1611-000
41-52900-1620-000
41-52900-1621-000
41-52900-1622-000
41-52900-1623-000
41-52900-1623-001
41-52900-1630-000
41-52900-1640-000
41-52900-1650-000
41-52900-1660-000
41-52900-1662-000
41-52900-1703-000
41-52900-1705-000
41-52900-1710-000
41-52900-1710-001
41-52900-1712-000
41-52900-1712-001
41-52900-1715-000
41-52900-1715-001
41-52900-1715-002
41-52900-1716-000
41-52900-1731-000
41-52900-1732-000
41-52900-1799-000

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
VFR DIVIDENDS/INTEREST
PROMILES-OW/OS PERMIT FEES
INTEREST REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS

TRANS IN- BONDS 2020

Revenue Total:

SALARIES
OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMIN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING REMODEL
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
JANITORIAL

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
GENERAL LIABILITY
INSURANCE-E&O
INSURANCE-SURETY
INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT
INSURANCE-OTHER
BUSINESS MEALS
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS
BANK SERVICE CHARGES
ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES-GOV.AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES
INSURANCE CONSULTANT
RENT-OFFICE

RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT
RENT-OTHER
CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES
MISCELLANEQOUS

PENALTIES & INTEREST
PREMIUM AMORTIZATION

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 11/30/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
6,900,000.00 6,900,000.00 441,090.00 5,899,330.00 -1,000,670.00  85.50 %
1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
40,000.00 1,000,000.00 66,042.00 887,976.00 -112,024.00 88.80%
0.00 40,000.00 358.48 12,964.04 -27,035.96 3241%
0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 63,354,369.19 63,354,369.19 0.00 %
7,940,000.00 7,940,000.00 507,490.48 70,154,789.23 62,214,789.23 B883.56 %
593,000.00 593,000.00 34,897.25 412,035.00 180,965.00 69.48 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 49,45 450.55 9.89 %
51,500.00 51,500.00 1,662.30 25,477.20 26,022.80 49.47 %
29,300.00 29,300.00 1,951.78 20,547.37 8,752.63 70.13%
53,900.00 53,500.00 2,640.44 31,183.14 22,716.86  57.85%
7,500.00 7,500.00 392.30 4,530.74 2,969.26 60.41%
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,200.00 13,938.46 16,061.54  46.46 %
0.00 0.00 5.36 57.62 -57.62 0.00 %
11,700.00 11,700.00 750.00 8,775.00 2,925.00 75.00%
42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 152.99 6,033.40 8,966.60 40.22 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 29,116.75 883.25 97.06 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 950.00 3,602.66 1,397.34  72.05%
500.00 500.00 0.00 660.80 -160.80 132.16 %
2,700.00 2,700.00 246.98 2,442.46 257.54  90.46 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 455.00 5,820.77 2,679.23 68.48%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 11,856.00 8,144.00 59.28 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 134.20 2,026.50 473.50 81.06%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,902.00 2,098.00 58.04%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,404.00 96.00 93.60%
800.00 800.00 0.00 693.36 106.64 86.67 %
550.00 550.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 90.91 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 5,079.05 -579.05 112.87 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 %
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,948.00 4,052.00 49.35 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,485.35 5,514.65 44,85 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 520.24 5,521.94 4,478.06 55.22%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 205.00 28,800.00 1,200.00 96.00%
50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 17,174.50 32,825.50 34.35%
120,000.00 120,000.00 10,000.00 100,000.00 20,000.00 83.33 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,770.00 -1,770.00 188.50%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 12,282.50 -5,282.50 175.46%
54,000.00 54,000.00 4,480.00 49,280.00 4,720.00 91.26%
8,500.00 8,500.00 683.21 7,645.64 85436 89.95%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 200.00 2,000.00 1,600.00 55.56%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 -57,338.63 57,338.63 0.00 %

12/10/2020 9:12:49 AM

Page 1 of 4




Budget Report For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 11/30/2020
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
41-52900-1850-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 %
41-52900-1899-000 NON-CAPITAL 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 3,473.41 11,526.59 23.16 %
41-52900-1999-003 TRANSFER OUT TO DEBT 3,975,312.00 3,975,312.00 109,422.36 3,200,829.14 774,482.86 80.52 %
41-52900-1999-005 TRANS OUT DEB-JR LIEN 1,104,081.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 100.00 %
41-52900-1599-006 TRANS QUT- 2020 DEBT SVC 0.00 0.00 143,383.00 286,766.00 -286,766.00 0.00 %
41-52900-1999-008 TRANS OUT- 2020 PROJ 0.00 0.00 416,514.56 69,242,677.60 -69,242,677.60 0.00 %
41-52900-1999-009 TRANSFER OUT-CAPITAL PROJ 850,000.00 850,000.00 43,000.00 689,000.00 161,000.00 81.06 %
41-52500-8840-000 ISSUANCE COST 0.00 0.00 -416,514.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1100-000 SALARIES 450,000.00 430,000.00 13,887.46 166,382.57 323,617.43 33.96 %
41-53000-1104-000 OVERTIME 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1105-000 FICA 43,600.00 43,600.00 1,052.54 12,676.39 30,923.61 29.07%
41-53000-1106-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 24,900.00 24,900.00 1,444,60 15,365.88 9,534.12 61.71%
41-53000-1115-000 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 45,700.00 45,700.00 1,170.08 14,019.57 31,680.43 30.68 %
41-53000-1116-000 PHONE ALLOWANCE 9,600.00 9,600.00 184.60 2,215.20 7,384.80 23.08 %
41-53000-1117-000 CAR ALLOWANCE 43,200.00 43,200.00 553.84 6,646.08 36,553.92 1538 %
41-53000-1122-000 EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 2.68 29.48 -29.48 0.00 %
41-53000-1178-000 ADMN FEE 15,600.00 15,600.00 300.00 3,600.00 12,000.00 23.08 %
41-53000-1179-000 CONTINGENCY 27,200.00 27,200.00 0.00 0.00 27,200.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1200-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 298.48 1,201.52 19.90 %
41-53000-1201-000 SMALLTOOLS 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1608-000 UNIFORMS 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1610-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 934.23 1,065.77 46.71%
41-53000-1610-001 SUBSCRIPTIONS - SOFTWARE 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 4,390.00 2,610.00 62.71%
41-53000-1611-000 POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER 0.00 0.00 7.60 15.40 -15.40 0.00 %
41-53000-1640-000 ADVERTISING 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,130.34 1,369.66 45.21%
41-53000-1650-000 TRAINING 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 524.00 4,476.00 10.48 %
41-53000-1660-000 TRAVEL 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 610.06 7,385.94 7.63%
41-53000-1715-001 RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,400.00 2,400.00 194.05 2,134,55 265.45 88.94 %
41-53000-1715-002 RENT-OTHER 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1850-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00 %
41-53000-1899-000 NON-CAPITALIZED 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 3,576.10 18,423.90 16.26 %
41-54000-1100-000 SALARIES 350,000.00 350,000.00 10,382.38 124,326.52 225,673.48 35.52%
41-54000-1104-000 OVERTIME 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 %
41-54000-1105-000 FICA 29,600.00 29,600.00 805.76 9,687.00 19,913.00 32.73%
41-54000-1106-000 HEALTH INSURANCE 16,800.00 16,800.00 1,058.40 11,167.84 5,632.16 66.48 %
41-54000-1115-000 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 31,000.00 31,000.00 882.28 10,566.40 20,433.60 34.09%
41-54000-1116-000 PHONE ALLOWANCE 3,600.00 3,600.00 92.30 1,107.60 2,492.40 30.77 %
41-54000-1117-000 CAR ALLOWANCE 14,400.00 14,400.00 553.84 6,646.08 7,753.92  46,15%
41-54000-1122-000 EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 1.34 14.74 -14.74 0.00 %
41-54000-1178-000 ADMN FEE 5,850.00 5,850.00 150.00 1,800.00 4,050.00 30.77 %
41-54000-1179-000 CONTINGENCY 18,400.00 18,400.00 0.00 0.00 18,400.00 0.00 %
41-54000-1200-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 59.99 940.01 6.00 %
41-54000-1610-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,197.17 1,302.83 47.89 %
41-54000-1610-001 SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE 71,350.00 71,350.00 238.50 46,133.26 25,216.74 64.66 %
41-54000-1650-000 TRAINING 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00 100.00 2,900.00 333%
41-54000-1660-000 TRAVEL 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 951.75 4,048.25 19.04 %
41-54000-1850-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 %
41-54000-1899-000 NON-CAPITALIZED 16,100.00 16,100.00 0.00 6,456.00 9,644.00 40.10%
41-58000-1604-001 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR -BSIF 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 1,395.00 4,605.00 23.25%
41-58000-1606-002 UTILITIES - BSIF 1,200.00 1,200.00 65.23 665.96 534.04 55.50 %
Expense Total: 8,603,393.00 8,603,393.00 391,059.89 75,749,951.82 -67,146,558.82 880.47 %
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -663,393.00 -663,393.00 116,430.59 -5,595,162.59 -4,931,769.59 843.42%
Report Surplus (Deficit): -663,393.00 -663,393.00 116,430.59 -5,595,162.59 -4,931,769.59 843.42%
12/10/2020 9:12:49 AM Page 2 of 4




Pharr, TX

Bank Statement
Beginning Balance
Plus Debits
Less Credits
Adjustments

Ending Balance

Bank Statement Register

GENERAL OPERATING
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

41-1-1100-000
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference
11/30/2020 DEP 113020
11/30/2020 DEP 113020
11/30/2020 DEP 113020
11/30/2020 DEP 113020
Cleared Checks

Item Date Reference
10/29/2020 2458
10/29/2020 2459
10/29/2020 2460
10/29/2020 2461
10/29/2020 2462
10/29/2020 2463
10/29/2020 2464
10/29/2020 2465
11/20/2020 2468
11/20/2020 2470

General Ledger q ]%g/].f; /
83,493.35 Account Balance 79,150.88 -
326,426.80 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
329,722.26 Plus Outstanding Credits 1,047.01
0.00 Adjustments 0.00
80,197.89 Adjusted Account Balance 80,197.89
Statement Ending Balance 80,197.89
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
GENERAL OPERATING
Item Type Description Amount
Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 17,145.00
Depaosit FUND 41- PROMILES 15,012.00
Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 18,900.00
Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 14,985.00
Total Cleared Deposits (4) 66,042.00
Item Type Description Amount
Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTION -52.00
Check A FAST DELIVERY -157.00
Check COPYZONE -440.60
Check DAHILL -683.21
Check HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. -2,500.00
Check OFFICE DEPOT -204.33
Check THE SLIDING DOOR COMPANY -1,200.00
Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05
Check COPYZONE -520.24
Check JOSE ANGEL BAEZ -950.00
Total Cleared Checks (10) -6,901.43

12/9/2020 11:06:30 AM

Page 1 of 3



Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/30/2020 DFT0002375 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -71,529.23
11/30/2020 DFT0002376 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -205.00
11/30/2020 DFT0002377 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -4,480.00
11/30/2020 DFT0002378 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR ~1,575.85
11/30/2020 DFT0002379 Bank Draft CITY OF PHARR -455.00
11/30/2020 DFT0002380 Bank Draft PATHFINDER PUBLIC AFFAIRS -10,000.00
11/30/2020 DFT0002381 Bank Draft PENA DESIGNS -200.00
11/30/2020 DFT0002382 Bank Draft PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES ~767.13
11/30/2020 DFT0002383 Bank Draft PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES -108.62
11/30/2020 MISC 113020 Miscellaneous FUND 41- WILMINGTON TRUST 260,384.80
11/30/2020 MISC 113020 Miscellaneous TO RECORD LETTER OF CREDIT -500.00
11/30/2020 BNIK DFT 113020 Bank Draft FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS -190,000.00
11/30/2020 BNK DFT 113020 Bank Draft FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS -43,000.00
Total Cleared Other (13) -62,436.03
Outstanding Checks
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/20/2020 2466 Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTION -52.00
11/20/2020 2467 Check A FAST DELIVERY -117.75
11/20/2020 2469 Check DAHILL -683.21
11/20/2020 2471 Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05
Total Outstanding Checks (4) -1,047.01
12/9/2020 11:06:30 AM Page 2 of 3



Bank Statement

Beginning Balance
Plus Debits

Less Credits
Adjustments
Ending Balance

Pharr, TX

2,662,052.50
190,358.48
0.00

0.00
2,852,410.98

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

POOL INVESTMENTS
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

General Ledger
Account Balance
Less Outstanding Debits
Plus Qutstanding Credits
Adjustments
Adjusted Account Balance

2,852,410.98
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

41-1-1102-000
Cleared Deposits

POOL INVESTMENTS

Item Date Reference Item Type

11/30/2020 DEP 113020 Deposit
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type

11/30/2020 INTEREST 113020 Interest

Description
FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

Description
FUND 41- LOGIC

Total Cleared Other (1)

2,852,410.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,852,410.98

Amount
190,000.00

190,000.00

Amount
358.48

358.48

12/10/2020 9:03:35 AM

Page 1 of 2



Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 11/30/2020

Account Name Balance
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Assets
42-1-1100-000 CASH 286,766.00
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE 1,375,835.63
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN 5,533,705.76
Total Assets: 7,196,307.39 7,196,307.39
Liability
Total Liability: 0.00
Equity
42-3-4400-000 FUND BALANCE 4,508,767.72
Total Beginning Equity: 4,508,767.72
Total Revenue 4,633,964.81
Total Expense 1,946,425.14
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 2,687,539.67
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 7,196,307.39

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 7,196,307.39

12/9/2020 12:26:07 PM Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 11/30/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

Revenue
42-4-1506-000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 10.64 2,625.01 2,625.01 0.00 %
42-4-1506-001 INTEREST INCOME-JR LIEN 0.00 0.00 723.76 39,663.66 39,663.66 0.00 %
42-4-1999-000 TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FU 0.00 0.00 252,805.36 4,591,676.14 4,591,676.14 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 253,539.76 4,633,964.81 4,633,964.81 0.00 %

Expense
42-52900-1999-008 TRANSFER OUT- 2020 PROJECT 0.00 0.00 844,794.93 844,794.93 -844,794.93 0.00 %
42-52900-4703-001 INTEREST EXPENSE-VRF 13 BOND 0.00 0.00 -844,794.93 1,099,630.21 -1,099,630.21 0.00 %
42-52900-4727-000 FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,946,425.14 -1,946,425.14 0.00%
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 253,539.76 2,687,539.67 2,687,539.67 0.00 %
Report Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 253,539.76 2,687,539.67 2,687,539.67 0.00 %

12/9/2020 12:26:27 PM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register
Pharr, TX CASH

Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

o
i
Bank Statement General Ledger -"j)f]/'
Beginning Balance 143,383.00 Account Balance 286,766.00
Plus Debits 143,383.00 Less Qutstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Qutstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 286,766.00 Adjusted Account Balance 286,766.00
Statement Ending Balance 286,766.00
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1100-000 CASH
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/30/2020 MISC 113020 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST NEW ACCT 143,383.00
Total Cleared Other (1) 143,383.00

12/9/2020 11:45:55 AM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 1,266,402.63 Account Balance
Plus Debits 109,433.00 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 1,375,835.63 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 1,375,835.63

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
11/30/2020 MISC 113020 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST

Total Cleared Other (1)

Bank Statement Register

WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

1,375,835.63
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,375,835.63

Amount
109,433.00

109,433.00

12/9/2020 11:47:18 AM

Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 5,532,982.00 Account Balance 5,533,705.76
Plus Debits 723.76 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 5,533,705.76 Adjusted Account Balance 5,533,705.76

Statement Ending Balance 5,533,705.76

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/30/2020 INT 113020 Interest FUND 42- LOGIC INTEREST 723.76
Total Cleared Other (1) 723.76

12/9/2020 11:48:03 AM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Assets
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Total Assets:
Liability
Total Liability:
Equity

45-3-1400-000 Fund Balance

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

33,595.23

33,595.23

0.00

-90,940.34

-90,940.34

794,167.62
669,632.05
124,535.57

33,595.23

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 11/30/2020

33,595.23

33,595.23

12/9/2020 12:26:43 PM

Page 1 of 1



Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND

Revenue
45-4-1506-000
45-4-1999-000
45-4-4710-000

Expense
45-52900-8810-003
45-52900-8820-000
45-52900-8820-003
45-52900-8841-000

Interest Revenue
TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
CITY CONTRIBUTIONS

Revenue Total:

365 RIGHT OF WAY
IBTC - Enviornmental
IBTC - ROW

LEGAL FEES

Expense Total:
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 11/30/2020

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Used
0.00 0.00 0.57 167.62 167.62 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 43,000.00 689,000.00 689,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 43,000.57 794,167.62 794,167.62 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 53,942.93 274,440.45 -274,440.45 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 6,898.40 352,434.35 -352,434.35 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,772.00 -5,772.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 6,722.75 36,985.25 -36,985.25 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 67,564.08 669,632.05 -669,632.05 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -24,563.51 124,535.57 124,535.57 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 -24,563.51 124,535.57 124,535.57 0.00 %

12/9/2020 12:27:02 PM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register

Pool Investment
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

Pharr, TX

Bank Statement

General Ledger

Beginning Balance 58,158.74 Account Balance 33,595.23
Plus Debits 43,000.57 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 67,564.08 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 33,595.23 Adjusted Account Balance 33,595,238
Statement Ending Balance 33,595.23
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Cleared Other
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/30/2020 DFT0002384 Bank Draft ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP -6,722.,75
11/30/2020 DFT0002385 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. -6,898.40
11/30/2020 DFT0002386 Bank Draft C&M ASSOQOCIATES, INV. -52,636.32
11/30/2020 DFT0002387 Bank Draft HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT -353.80
11/30/2020 DFT0002388 Bank Draft HIDALGO COUNTY WATER IMPROVEMENT -952.81
11/30/2020 MISC 113020 Miscellaneous FUND 45- WILMINGTON TRUST 43,000.57
Total Cleared Other (6) -24,563,51

12/9/2020 12:07:53 PM

Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A
Assets
46-1-1100-001 CASH- COI
46-1-1102-000 INVESTMENTS
Liability

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Assets:

Total Liability:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

35,634.02
5,624,165.91

5,659,799.93

0.00

70,055,831.77
64,396,031.84
5,659,799.93

5,659,799.93

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 11/30/2020

5,659,799.93

5,659,799.93

12/9/2020 12:27:17 PM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 11/30/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  (Unfavorable) Used
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A

Revenue
46-4-1506-000 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1,324.30 1,359.24 1,359.24 0.00 %
46-4-1999-000 TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 416,514.56 69,242,677.60  69,242,677.60 0.00 %
46-4-1999-001 TRANSFER IN- 2013 DEBT SVC 0.00 0.00 0.00 811,794.93 811,794.93 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 417,838.86 70,055,831.77  70,055,831.77 0.00 %

Expense
46-52900-8840-000 ISSUANCE COST 0.00 0.00 416,514.56 1,041,662.65 -1,041,662.65 0.00 %
46-52900-8899-002 TRANSFER OUT- GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,354,369.19  -63,354,369.19 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 416,514.56  64,396,031.84 -64,396,031.84 0.00 %
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,324.30 5,659,799.93 5,659,799.93 0.00 %
Report Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 1,324.30 5,659,799.93 5,659,799.93 0.00 %

12/9/2020 12:27:37 PM

Page 1 of 3




Pharr, TX

Bank Statement
Beginning Balance
Plus Debits
Less Credits

Adjustments
Ending Balance

35,634.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
35,634.02

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

CASH- COlI
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

General Ledger
Account Balance
Less Outstanding Debits
Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments
Adjusted Account Balance

35,634.02
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

46-1-1100-001

CASH- COI

35,634.02
0.00
0.00
0.00
35,634.02

‘n_)"'

;
U

12/9/2020 12:20:13 PM

Page 1 of 1



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX INVESTMENTS
Period 11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 5,622,841.61 Account Balance 5,624,165.91
Plus Debits 1,324.30 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 5,624,165.91 Adjusted Account Balance 5,624,165.91

Statement Ending Balance 5,624,165.91

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
46-1-1102-000 INVESTMENTS
Cleared Other

Itemn Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/30/2020 INT 113020 Interest FUND 46- LOGIC 436.30
11/30/2020 INT 113020 Interest FUND 46- LOGIC 888.00

Total Cleared Other (2) 1,324.30

12/9/2020 12:22:03 PM Page 1 of 2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION DECEMBER 31, 2620

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash § 120,015
Investment-Cap. Projects nonrestricted 18,034
Tl Investments 2852775
Promifes-Prepail/Escrow Overweipht Permit Fees 12,582
Aceounts Receivable - VR Tees 523,520
Prepaid expense 1,271
“Total Carrent Assels 3.628.189
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Construction A Series 5,659,800
Cash-2020 debi serviee 205,842
Invesimeat-debi service 124,714
Invesiment-debt serviee jr, lien 5,534,412
Total Restricted Assels 11,524,768
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land-enviornmental 441,105
Leaseholi improvements 237,680
Onfiee cyuipment/otier 6,732
Construction in progress 126,709,799
Accumulsted depreciuion (24,589}
Total Capital Assels 127.390.707

BEFERRED QUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred charges on relunding 6,665,802
Ieferredd charges on prepaid hoad insurances 312,436
Total Defermed Outilows 6.978.238
TOTAL ASSETS and DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3 149,521,912
PR Rac L

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENF LIABILITIES

Accounts payable-City of Pharr $ £2,437
Unearned Revenue - Overwelpin Peanitl Bscrow 112,582
Current Portion of Bond Premivm 2013 53,223
“Total Carrear Liabititics 248,242

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Accrued interest payable 154,712
Current Pottion uf Eong-Term 2020 Debt 05,000
Current Ponion of Long-Term Debt 2013 1,305,000
“Total Restricted Linbitities 2,264,712

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2013 VRE Bonds Payable 2.785,000
2020 Serics A Bonds Payable 9,870,006
2020 Series B Bonds Payable S7.210.000
Jr. Lien Bands 22,975,440
Bond premium 2013VRF 106,987
Bond premiwm 2020A 1.357.678
Toral Long-Term Lishilities 94,305,103
“Total Liahilities 96,818,089
NET POSITION
tovestment in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 30.922.379
Restricied for:

et Service 5,050,968

Capital Projects SE59.800
Unresiricied 11,061,706
“Tetal Net Position 52,703.453

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 3 149,521,912



Account
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Assets

41-1-1100-000

41-1-1102-000
41-1-1113-000
41-1-1113-100
41-1-1117-000
41-1-1118-000
41-1-1119-001
41-1-1121-000
41-1-1122-000
41-1-1123-000
41-1-1601-000
41-1-1700-001
41-1-1700-010

Liability
41-2-1212-001
41-2-1213-009
41-2-1213-012
41-2-1213-100
41-2-1214-001
41-2-1214-002
41-2-1214-003
41-2-1214-004
41-2-1214-010
41-2-1214-011
41-2-1214-012

Equity

41-3-3400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Pharr, TX

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Name Balance

GENERAL OPERATING 120,014.75
POOL INVESTMENTS 2,852,775.26
ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES 523,519.84
PROMILES-PREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE 112,581.56
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 237,659.63
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 126,709,798.57
LAND-ENVIRONMENTAL 441,105.00
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 18,125.00
COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE 8,606.51
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -24,588.79
PREPAID EXPENSE 1,271.08
DEFERRED CHARGES ON REFUNDING 6,665,802.19
DEFERRED CHARGES ON BOND INSURAN( 312,436.13

Total Assets:  137,979,106.73
A/P CITY OF PHARR 82,436.67
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 53,223.39
BONDS PAYABLE CURRENT- 20208 805,000.00
UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT 112,581.56
BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,305,000.00
BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO 2,785,000.00
UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND 106,986.78
UNAMORTIZED PREM- 2020A 1,357,677.60
LONG TERM BONDS- JR LIEN 22,975,440.14
LONG TERM BONDS- 2020A 9,870,000.00
LONG TERM BONDS- 20208 57,210,000.00

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE
Total Beginning Equity:

46,308,843.03

70,755,003.51
75,748,085.95
~4,993,082.44

41,315,760.59

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

96,663,346.14

46,308,843.03

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 12/31/2020

137,979,106.73

137,979,106.73

1/18/2021 9:33:29 AM

Page 1 of 1



Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Revenue
41-4-1504-000
41-4-1504-001
41-4-1505-005
41-4-1506-000
41-4-4664-000
41-4-4800-001

Expense
41-52900-1100-000
41-52900-1104-000
41-52900-1105-000
41-52900-1106-000
41-52900-1115-000
41-52900-1116-000
41-52900-1117-000
41-52900-1122-000
41-52900-1178-000
41-52900-1179-000
41-52900-1200-000
41-52900-1603-000
41-52900-1604-000
41-52900-1605-000
41-52900-1606-000
41-52900-1607-000
41-52900-1610-000
41-52900-1610-001
41-52900-1611-000
41-52900-1620-000
41-52900-1621-000
41-52900-1622-000
41-52500-1623-000
41-52900-1623-001
41-52900-1630-000
41-52900-1640-000
41-52900-1650-000
41-52900-1660-000
41-52900-1662-000
41-52900-1703-000
41-52900-1705-000
41-52900-1710-000
41-52900-1710-001
41-52900-1712-000
41-52900-1712-001
41-52900-1715-000
41-52900-1715-001
41-52900-1715-002
41-52900-1716-000
41-52900-1731-000
41-52900-1732-000
41-52900-1796-000

Pharr, TX

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
VFR DIVIDENDS/INTEREST
PROMILES-OW/OS PERMIT FEES
INTEREST REVENUE
MISCELLANEOUS

TRANS IN- BONDS 2020

Revenue Total:

SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMIN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING REMODEL
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
JANITORIAL

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
GENERAL LIABILITY
INSURANCE-E&O
INSURANCE-SURETY
INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT
INSURANCE-OTHER
BUSINESS MEALS
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS
BANK SERVICE CHARGES
ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES-GOV.AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES
INSURANCE CONSULTANT
RENT-OFFICE

RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT
RENT-OTHER
CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES
MISCELLANEQUS

PENALTIES & INTEREST
DEBT INTEREST

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
6,900,000.00 6,900,000.00 523,520.00 6,422,850.00 -477,150.00 6.92%
1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
40,000.00 1,000,000.00 76,329.00 964,305.00 -35,695.00 3.57%
0.00 40,000.00 365.28 13,329.32 -26,670.68 66.68 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00  63,354,369.19  63,354,369.19 0.00 %
7,940,000.00 7,940,000.00 600,214.28 70,755,003.51 62,815,003.51 791.12%
593,000.00 593,000.00 38,947.76 450,982.76 142,017.24 23.95 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 49,45 450.55 90.11 %
51,500.00 51,500.00 1,922.55 27,399.75 24,100.25 46.80 %
29,300.00 29,300.00 1,632.91 22,180.28 7,119.72 24.30%
53,500.00 53,900.00 2,895.28 34,078.42 16,821.58 36.77%
7,500.00 7,500.00 392.30 4,923.04 2,576.96 3436%
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,200.00 15,138.46 14,861.54 4954 %
0.00 0.00 5.36 62.98 -62.98 0.00 %
11,700.00 11,700.00 750.00 9,525.00 2,175.00 1859%
42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 100.00%
15,000.00 15,000.00 467.85 6,501.25 8,498.75  56.66 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 29,116.75 883.25 2.94%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 3,602.66 1,397.34 27.95%
500.00 500.00 0.00 660.80 -160.80 -32.16%
2,700.00 2,700.00 246.98 2,689.44 10.56 0.39%
8,500.00 8,500.00 455.00 6,275.77 2,224.23 26.17 %
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 11,856.00 8,144.00 40.72 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 203.00 2,229.50 270.50 10.82%
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,902.00 2,098.00 41,96 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,404.00 96.00 6.40 %
800.00 800.00 0.00 693.36 106.64 1333 %
550.00 550.00 0.00 500.00 50.00 9.09 %
4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 5,079.05 -579.05 -12.87%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,948.00 4,052.00 50.65%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 4,485.35 5,514.65 55.15%
10,000.00 10,000.00 465.21 5,987.15 4,012.85 40.13%
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 205.00 29,005.00 995.00 3.32%
50,000.00 50,000.00 1,760.00 18,934.50 31,065.50 62.13%
120,000.00 120,000.00 10,000.00 110,000.00 10,000.00 8.33%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 3,770.00 -1,770.00 -88.50%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 12,282.50 -5,282.50 -75.46%
54,000.00 54,000.00 4,480.00 53,760.00 240.00 0.44 %
8,500.00 8,500.00 683.21 8,328.85 171.15 2.01%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 200.00 2,200.00 1,400.00 38.89%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
0.00 0.00 783,513.70 783,513.70 -783,513.70 0.00 %

1/18/2021 9:32:03 AM

Page 1 of 4




Budget Report

1-52900-1799-000
1-52900-1850-000
41-52900-1899-000
1-52900-1999-003
1-52900-1999-005

]
el
o
o
AN
(Xe]
o
lS
o
o
(o3}

41-52900-1999-008
900-1999-009
11-53000-1100-000
3000-1104-000
53000-1105-000
4175300071105-000
41-53000-1115-000
41-53000-1116-000
41-53000-1117-000
41-53000-1122-000
41-53000-1178-000
41-53000-1179-000
41-53000-1200-000
41-53000-1201-000
41-53000-1608-000
41-53000-1610-000
41-53000-1610-001
41-53000-1611-000
41-53000-1640-000
41-53000-1650-000
41-53000-1660-000
41-53000-1715-001
41-53000-1715-002
41-53000-1850-000
41-53000-1899-000
41-54000-1100-000
41-54000-1104-000
41-54000-1105-000
41-54000-1106-000
41-54000-1115-000
41-54000-1116-000
41-54000-1117-000
41-54000-1122-000
41-54000-1178-000
41-54000-1179-000
41-54000-1200-000
41-54000-1610-000
41-54000-1610-001
41-54000-1650-000
000-1660-000
000-1850-000

U g i‘J

J

o

'w [ TE o (A VY

H A

000-1604-001

8000-1606-002

1-54
41-54
41-54000-1899-000
41-58

PREMIUM AMORTIZATION
CAPITAL QUTLAY
NON-CAPITAL

TRANSFER OUT TO DEBT
TRANS OUT DEB-JR LIEN
TRANS OUT- 2020 DEBT SVC
TRANS OUT- 2020 PROJ
TRANSFER OUT-CAPITAL PROJ
SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
SMALLTOOLS

UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS - SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
RENT-OTHER

CAPITAL OUTLAY
NON-CAPITALIZED

SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
TRAINING

TRAVEL

CAPITAL QUTLAY
NON-CAPITALIZED

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR -BSIF

UTILITIES - BSIF

Expense Total:
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL Surplus (Deficit):
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
0.00 0.00 -13,350.84 -70,689.47 70,689.47 0.00 %
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100.00 %
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 3,473.41 11,526.59 76.84 %
3,975,312.00 3,975,312.00 -1,130,296.76 2,070,532.38 1,904,779.62  47.92%
1,104,081.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 1,104,081.00 0.00 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 205,841.20 492,607.20 -492,607.20 0.00 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 69,242,677.60 -69,242,677.60 0.00 %
850,000.00 850,000.00 50,000.00 739,000.00 111,000.00 13.06%
490,000.00 490,000.00 15,487.47 181,870.04 308,129.96 62.88%
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
43,600.00 43,600.00 1,174.94 13,851.33 29,748.67 68.23%
24,900.00 24,900.00 1,167.10 16,532.98 8,367.02 33.60 %
45,700.00 45,700.00 1,304.60 15,324.17 30,375.83  66.47 %
9,600.00 9,600.00 184.60 2,399.80 7,200.20 75.00 %
43,200.00 43,200.00 553.84 7,199.92 36,000.08 83.33%
0.00 0.00 2.68 32.16 -32.16 0.00 %
15,600.00 15,600.00 300.00 3,900.00 11,700.00 75.00%
27,200.00 27,200.00 0.00 0.00 27,200.00 100.00 %
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 298.48 1,201.52 80.10%
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 934.23 1,065.77 53.29%
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 4,390.00 2,610.00 37.29%
0.00 0.00 0.00 15.40 -15.40 0.00%
2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,130.34 1,369.66  54.79 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 524,00 4,476.00 89.52%
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 610.06 7,389.94 9237%
2,400.00 2,400.00 194.05 2,328.60 71.40 298 %
750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %
54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 100.00 %
22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 3,576.10 18,423.90 83.75%
350,000.00 350,000.00 11,182.38 135,508.90 214,491.10 61.28 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %
29,600.00 29,600.00 850.76 10,537.76 19,062.24 64.40 %
16,800.00 16,800.00 738.38 11,906.22 4,893.78 29.13%
31,000.00 31,000.00 946.28 11,512.68 19,487.32 62.86 %
3,600.00 3,600.00 92.30 1,199.90 2,400.10 66.67 %
14,400.00 14,400.00 553.84 7,199.92 7,200.08  50.00 %
0.00 0.00 1.34 16.08 -16.08 0.00 %
5,850.00 5,850.00 150.00 1,950.00 3,900.00 66.67%
18,400.00 18,400.00 0.00 0.00 18,400.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 59.99 940.01 94.00 %
2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00 1,297.17 1,202.83 48.11%
71,350.00 71,350.00 0.00 46,133.26 25,216.74 3534 %
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.00 2,900.00 96.67 %
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 951.75 4,048.25 8097 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %
16,100.00 16,100.00 0.00 6,456.00 9,644.00 59.90 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 465.00 1,860.00 4,140.00  69.00 %
1,200.00 1,200.00 64.86 730.82 469.18  39.10%
8,603,393.00 8,603,393.00 -1,865.87 75,748,085.95 -67,144,692.95 -780.44 %
-663,393.00 -663,393.00 602,080.15 -4,993,082.44 -4,329,689.44 -652.66 %
-663,393.00 -663,393.00 602,080.15 -4,993,082.44 -4,329,689.44 -652.66 %

1/18/2021 9:32:03 AM

Page 2 of 4




Bank Statement Register

GENERAL OPERATING
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Pharr, TX

Bank Statement General Ledger ‘\\
Beginning Balance 80,197.89 Account Balance 120,014.75 ;
Plus Debits 186,875.56 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 147,058.70 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 120,014.75 Adjusted Account Balance 120,014.75
Statement Ending Balance 120,014.75
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1100-000 GENERAL OPERATING
Cleared Deposits
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/31/2020 DEP 123120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 14,229.00
12/31/2020 DEP 123120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 16,416.00
12/31/2020 BDER 123120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 16,767.00
12/31/2020 DEP 123120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 15,228.00
12/31/2020 DEP 123120 Deposit FUND 41- PROMILES 13,689.00
Total Cleared Deposits (5) 76,329.00
Cleared Checks
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
11/20/2020 2466 Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTION -52.00
11/20/2020 2467 Check A FAST DELIVERY -117.75
11/20/2020 2469 Check DAHILL -683.21
11/20/2020 2471 Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05
12/17/2020 2472 Check A BETTER WATER SOLUTION -52.00
12/17/2020 2473 Check A FAST DELIVERY -179.50
12/17/2020 2474 Check COPYZONE -465.21
12/17/2020 2475 Check DAHILL -683.21
12/17/2020 2476 Check OFFICE DEPOT -82.88
12/17/2020 2477 Check XEROX CORPORATION -194.05
Total Cleared Checks (10) -2,703.86

1/15/2021 3:54:41 PM Page 1 of 3



Cleared Other

Item Date

12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020
12/31/2020

Reference

DFT0002621
DFT0002622
DFT0002623
DFT0002624
DFT0002625
DFT0002626
DFT0002627
DFT0002628
DFT0002629
DFT0002630
DFT0002631

MISC 123120

Item Type
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Miscellaneous

BNK DFT 123120 Bank Draft

Description

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PATHFINDER PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PENA DESIGNS

PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES
PLAINS CAPITAL-CREDIT CARD SERVICES
SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES
FUND 41- WILMINGTON TRUST

FUND 41- TO REC WIRE TXFRS

Total Cleared Other (13)

Amount
-71,589.55
-205.00
-4,480.00
-4,431.98
-455.00
-1,760.00
-10,000.00
-200.00
-397.08
-371.23
-465.00
110,546.56
-50,000.00

-33,808.28

1/15/2021 3:54:41 PM

Page 2 of 3



Bank Statement Register

POOL INVESTMENTS
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 2,852,410.98 Account Balance 2,852,775.26
Plus Debits 364.28 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 2,852,775.26 Adjusted Account Balance 2,852,775.26

Statement Ending Balance 2,852,775.26

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-000 POOL INVESTMENTS
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/31/2020 INTEREST 123120 Interest FUND 41- LOGIC 364.28
Total Cleared Other (1) 364.28

1/15/2021 3:55:37 PM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE
Assets
42-1-1100-000 CASH
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Total Assets:
Liability
42-2-4214-006 ACCRUED INTEREST PAY-2013
42-2-4214-007 ACCRUED INTEREST PAY- 2020 SERIES
Total Liability:
Equity
42-3-4400-000 FUND BALANCE

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

205,841.93
124,714.37
5,534,412.48

5,864,968.78

15,954.00
138,758.00

T 154,712.00

4,508,767.72

4,508,767.72

4,948,548.84
3,747,059.78
1,201,489.06

5,710,256.78

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 12/31/2020

1/18/2021 9:33:39 AM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

Revenue
42-4-1506-000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 717.85 3,342.86 3,342.86 0.00 %
42-4-1506-001 INTEREST INCOME-IR LIEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,663.66 39,663.66 0.00 %
42-4-1506-002 INTEREST 2020 SERIES 0.00 0.00 112 1:12 112 0.00 %
42-4-1999-000 TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FU 0.00 0.00 -924,455.56 3,667,220.58 3,667,220.58 0.00 %
42-4-1998-010 ESCROW TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 1,238,320.62 1,238,320.62 1,238,320.62 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 314,584.03 4,948,548.84 4,948,548.84 0.00 %

Expense
42-52900-1959-008 TRANSFER OUT- 2020 PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 844,794.93 -844,794,93 0.00 %
42-52900-4703-001 INTEREST EXPENSE-VRF 13 BOND 0.00 0.00 1,375,110.25 2,474,740.46 -2,474,740.46 0.00 %
42-52900-4703-005 INTEREST EXPENSE- 2020 SERIES 0.00 0.00 425,524.39 425,524.39 -425,524.39 0.00 %
42-52900-4727-000 FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 1,800,634.64 3,747,059.78 -3,747,059.78 0.00 %
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -1,486,050.61 1,201,489.06 1,201,489.06 0.00 %
Report Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -1,486,050.61 1,201,489.06 1,201,489.06 0.00 %

1/18/2021 9:32:13 AM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement

Pharr, TX

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits
Adjustments

Ending Balance

286,766.00
205,842.32
286,766.39

0.00
205,841.93

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

CASH
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

General Ledger |
Account Balance 205,841.93

Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted Account Balance 205,841.93
205,841.93
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

42-1-1100-000

Cleared Deposits

Item Date
12/31/2020

Cleared Other

Item Date
12/31/2020

Reference

DEP 123120

Reference

MISC 123120

CASH

Item Type
Deposit

Item Type
Miscellaneous

Description Amount
FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST NEW ACCT 205,842.32
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 205,842.32

Description Amount
FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST NEW ACCT -286,766.39
Total Cleared Other (1) -286,766.39

1/18/2021 8:44:01 AM

Page 1 of 2

i
10



7

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 1,375,835.63 Account Balance
Plus Debits 1,363,034.99 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 2,614,156.25 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 124,714.37 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 124,714.37

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
12/31/2020 MISC 123120 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST
12/31/2020 MISC 123120 Miscellaneous FUND 42- WILMINGTON TRUST

Total Cleared Other (2)

Bank Statement Register

g Pharr. TX WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

)

124,714.37
0.00
0.00
0.00
124,714.37

Amount
-2,614,156.25
1,363,034.99

-1,251,121.26

1/18/2021 8:45:11 AM

Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 5,533,705.76 ' Account Balance
Plus Debits 706.72 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 5,534,412.48 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 5,534,412.48

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
12/31/2020 INT 123120 Interest FUND 42- LOGIC INTEREST

Total Cleared Other (1)

Bank Statement Register

DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

al
o

5,534,412.48 (V|
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,534,412.48

Amount
706.72

706.72

1/18/2021 8:45:55 AM

Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Assets
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Total Assets:
Liability
Total Liability:
Equity

45-3-1400-000 Fund Balance

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

18,036.19

18,036.19

0.00

-90,940.34

-90,940.34

844,168.14
735,191.61

108,976.53

18,036.19

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 12/31/2020

18,036.19

18,036.19

1/18/2021 9:33:51 AM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND

Revenue
45-4-1506-000 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.52 168.14 168.14 0.00 %
45-4-1999-000 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 739,000.00 739,000.00 0.00 %
45-4-4710-000 CITY CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 50,000.52 844,168.14 844,168.14 0.00 %

Expense
45-52900-8810-000 SH 365- Enviornmental 0.00 0.00 47,730.16 47,730.16 -47,730.16 0.00 %
45-52900-8810-003 365 RIGHT OF WAY 0.00 0.00 7,825.00 282,265.45 -282,265.45 0.00 %
45-52900-8820-000 IBTC - Enviornmental 0.00 0.00 3,613.45 356,047.80 -356,047.80 0.00 %
45-52900-8820-003 IBTC - ROW 0.00 0.00 1,443.00 7,215.00 -7,215.00 0.00 %
45-52900-8841-000 LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00 4,947.95 41,933.20 -41,933.20 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 65,559.56 735,191.61 -735,191.61 0.00 %
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -15,559.04 108,976.53 108,976.53 0.00 %
Report Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -15,559.04 108,976.53 108,976.53 0.00 %

1/18/2021 9:32:27 AM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register

Pool Investment
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger ’DJ i’
Beginning Balance 33,595.23 Account Balance 18,036.19
Plus Debits 50,000.52 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 65,559.56 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 18,036.19 Adjusted Account Balance 18,036.19
Statement Ending Balance 18,036.19
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00
CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment
Cleared Other
Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/31/2020 DFT0002638 Bank Draft BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW -320.00
12/31/2020 DFT0002639 Bank Draft ESCOBEDO & CARDENAS, LLP -4,627.95
12/31/2020 DFT0002640 Bank Draft BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. -3,613.45
12/31/2020 DFT0002641 Bank Draft C&M ASSOCIATES, INV. -47,730.16
12/31/2020 DFT0002642 Bank Draft SENDERO ACQUISITIONS -7,200.00
12/31/2020 DFT0002643 Bank Draft SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES -625.00
12/31/2020 DFT0002644 Bank Draft SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES -795.00
12/31/2020 DFT0002645 Bank Draft TOP CUT LAWN CARE, INC. -648.00
12/31/2020 MISC 123120 Miscellaneous FUND 45- WILMINGTON TRUST 50,000.52
Total Cleared Other (9) -15,559.04

1/18/2021 9:00:52 AM Page 1 of 2



Pharr, TX
Account Name
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A
Assets
46-1-1102-000 INVESTMENTS
Total Assets:
Liability
Total Liability:

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

5,659,800.07

~ 5,659,800.07

0.00

70,091,466.07
64,431,666.00

5,659,800.07

5,659,800.07

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 12/31/2020

5,659,800.07

5,659,800.07

1/18/2021 9:34:01 AM

Page 1 of 1



Pharr, TX

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A

Revenue
46-4-1506-000 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.14 1,359.38 1,359.38 0.00 %
46-4-1999-000 TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,242,677.60  69,242,677.60 0.00 %
46-4-1999-001 TRANSFER IN- 2013 DEBT SVC 0.00 0.00 35,634.16 847,429.09 847,429.09 0.00 %
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 35,634.30  70,091,466.07  70,091,466.07 0.00 %

Expense
46-52900-8840-000 ISSUANCE COST 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,041,662.65 -1,041,662.65 0.00 %
46-52900-8899-002 TRANSFER OUT- GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00 35,634.16  63,390,003.35 -63,390,003.35 0.00 %
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 35,634.16  64,431,666.00 -64,431,666.00 0.00 %
Fund: 46 - VRF SERIES 2020A Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.14 5,659,800.07 5,659,800.07 0.00%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 0.14 5,659,800.07 5,659,800.07 0.00 %

1/18/2021 9:32:45 AM

Page 1 of 3




Bank Statement Register

INVESTMENTS
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 5,624,165.91 Account Balance 5,659,800.07
Plus Debits 35,634.16 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 5,659,800.07 Adjusted Account Balance 5,659,800.07

Statement Ending Balance 5,659,800.07

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
46-1-1102-000 INVESTMENTS
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/31/2020 MISC 123120 Miscellaneous FUND 46- WILMINGTON TRUST ACTIVITY 35,634.16
Total Cleared Other (1) 35,634.16

1/18/2021 9:27:31 AM Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register

CASH- COlI
Period 12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 35,634.02 Account Balance 0.00
Plus Debits 0.14 Less Qutstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 35,634.16 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 0.00 Adjusted Account Balance 0.00

Statement Ending Balance 0.00

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
46-1-1100-001 CASH- COI
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
12/31/2020 INT 123120 Interest FUND 46- WILMINGTON TRUST COI 0.14
12/31/2020 MISC 123120 Miscellaneous FUND 46- WILMINGTON TRUST COI -35,634.16

Total Cleared Other (2) -35,634.02

1/18/2021 9:19:06 AM Page 1 of 2



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/14/2021
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/2021

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of the quarterly investment reports for the period ending December
31, 2020.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public
Funds Investment Act Section 2256

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period
ending December 31, 2020 as presented

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ____ Approved __ Disapproved __ X None

8. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved None



Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Alonzo Cantu, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

January 13, 2021

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman
Members of the Board of Directors

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director/Investment Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer/Investment Officer

RE:  Quarterly Investment Report for QE December 2020/Statement of Compliance

The above-referenced report is hereby presented, pursuant to the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), for your
review and acceptance.

This quarter total investment disbursements totaled $8,527,882, issued for the following: debt service--
$2,900.923, which consisted of principal--$1,255,000 and interest--$1,645,923; project activities--$233,516;
additional cost of issuance--$16,250; and retirement of outstanding liability--$5,377,193 related to ROW
previously acquired. Other sources included: local contributions--$25,000; internal transfers-in--$2,749360;
and bond proceeds--$11,000,000. Total combined interest earned was $5,174.

The PFIA also requires that the report contain a Statement of Compliance, signed by the Investment Officers,

as presented below:
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

This report complies with the requirements of the Public Investment Act as well as the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority’s (RMA) adopted investment policy. The RMA follows all provisions of the
Public Investment Act and the RMA’s investment policy.

Presented by RMA Investment Officers:

Pilar Rodriguez, Investment Officer Jose H. Castillo, Investment Officer

203 W. Newcombe Ave e PO Box 1766 e Pharr, Texas 78577 » (956) 402-4762 ¢ www.hcrma.net



Hidalge County Regional Mobility Authority
SUMMARY
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Local Govt.
Investment Govt.
Pool Securities Total
COST
Beginning Balance 3 7,953,737 $ 1,190,514 9,144,251
Additions:
Transfers-in 430,000 2,319,360 2,749,360
Investment earnings 5,132 42 5,174
Contributions - 25,000 25,000
Bond proceeds 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Deductions:

Disbursements (5,377,193) (3,150,689) (8,527,882)
Ending Balance 3 14,011,676 $ 384,227 14,395,903
MARKET VALUE
Beginning Balance $ 7,956,203 $ 1,190,514 9,146,717
Ending Balance $ 14,019,835 $ 384,226 14,404,061
Weighted Average Maturity- Logic/Gov. Sec 54 30
Weighied Average Maturity- TexStar 43
Logic/gov sec. Weighted Average Yield 0.1662% 0.01%

TxStar Weighted Average Yield 0.0923%



Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
December

Debt Sve-SIB
Qctober
November
December

Debt Sve
October
November
Pecember

Debi Sve
October
November
December

Brisbursement
October
November
December

Opening balance:
1,156,963.27
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63

Opening balance:
143,383.00
286,766.00

Opening balance:
5,532,094.24
5,932,982.60
5,533,705.76

Opening balance:
5,623,729.6]
5,624,165.91

Opening balance:
33,384.02
35,634.02

Opening balance:
33,550.73
58,158.74
33,595.23

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Wilmington Trust Investments Detail Activity
Quarter Ending Pecember 31, 2020

Debt Service Account #106912-001

Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Dish.
17.00 - 109,422.36 -
10.64 - 109,422.36
11.13 - 1,363,023.86 (2,614,156.25)
38.77 - 1,581,868.58 (2,614,156.25)

Debt Service Account #143255-001 2020 DS Fund

Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
. - 143,383.00 "
143,383.00 -
1.12 - 205,841.20 (286,766.39)
1.12 - 492,607.20 (286,766.39)
Debn Service Account-Logic # 7731494002
Income
Interest Contributions Transfers Disb.
887.76 - -
723.76 - -
706.72 - -
2,318.24 - - -

Hidalgo Co RMA Accouns #143255-000 2020 A&B(TexStar)

Income
Interest Contributions Bond Dish.
922.94 - 11,000,000.00 (5.377,193.33)
43630 - - -
322.906 - - -
1,682.20 - 11,000,000.00 (5,377,193.33)

Hidalgo Co RMA Account #143255-000 2020 A&B Securities

Income
Inserest Contributions Bond Disb.
- - 33,384.02
- 18,500.00 (16,250.00)
0.14 - - -
0.14 18,500.00 33,384.02 (16,250.00)
Disb. Account #106912-006
Income
Interes; Contributions Transfers Disb.
0.39 25,000.00 106,000,00 (100,392.38)
0.57 - 43,000.00 (67,564.08)
0.52 - 50,000.00 (065,559.56)
1.48 25,000.00 193,000.00 (233,516.02)

Ending
Balance
1,266,402.63
1,375,835.63
124,714.37

Ending

Balance
143,383.00
286,766.00
205,841.93

Ending
Balance
5,532,982.00
5,533,705.76
5,534,412.48

Ending
Balance
5,623,720.61
5,624,165.91
5,624,488.87

33.384.02
35.634.02
35,034.16

Ending

Balance
58,158.74
33,595.23
18,036.19



Type of Securitw/Fund

Local Govt Investment Pool:
Debt Service Ir. Lien: 7731494002

Logic-Contingency: 2731494001
TexStar-For 2020 A&B Account
Total Local Govt Investment Pool
Government Securities
(Federated Govt Qbligations):
Disbursement Account: 106912-006
2020A&B :143255-000
Debt Service Fund 2020: 143255-001
Debt Service Fund: 106912-001

Total Government Sccurities

Combined Totals

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
HOLDINGS BY INVESTMENTS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

Quarter Ending December 31, 2020

Beginging Bonds/Contributions Ending Market
Yield Cost Interest Transfers Disbursements Cost Value
$ 5,532,094 5 2318 % - $ - $ 5534413 5,539,417
2,421,643 1,132 430,000 - 2.852.775 2,855,200

- 1,682 11,000,000 (5.377.193) 5,624,489 5,625,518

$ 7.953,737 3 5132 & 11,430,000 §  (5377,193) 5 14,001,676 5 14,019,835
33,550 1 218,000 (233,516} 18,036 18,036

- - 51,884 (16,250) 35.634 35,634

- H 492,607 (286,766) 205,842 205,842

1,156,964 19 1,531,869 (2.614,156) 124,715 124,715

5 1,190.514 $ 4] ] 2,344,360 $ (3,150,689) 5 384226 % 384,226
3 9,144,251 5 5114 % 13,774,360 $  (8,527,882) 3 14,395,903 § 14,404,061




LOGIC

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER
2020

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,800,157,115.22  Average Invested Balance $ 8,530,066,457.66
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 54 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.1504%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 70 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 55 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000085 Average Weighted Life (2)* 73 Days
Total Number of Participants 628
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.0975%* Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
: r (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
Interest Distributed $1,794,109.61 any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Management Fee Collected $704,493.90 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
. deemed to have a maturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate,
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 0.00%
5 3 (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAM  poiginthe portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.

Ratesreflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance.

NEW PARTICIPANTS

We would like to welcome the following entities who joined the LOGIC program in December:

*  Fort Bend County MUD 131 *  City of West Lake Hills

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, LOGIC will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated
on Friday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. election jitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffler, while the race between Democrat
Jon Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood

for lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided
with a slowdown in hiring. Nonfarm payrolls increased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the
unemployment rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than
pre-pandemic in February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4%
and 4.5% year over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that
has come since September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job

growth. Job gains are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead. (continued page 4)



INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Repurchase

Commercial Paper Agreements

85.01% 11.01%
PORTFOLI® BY
TYPRPE ©F ENMVESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2020 Trgags;;es
181+ days
3.89%
91to 180 days 1to 7 days
21.04% 28.68%
PORTFEOLIG® BY
MATURITY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020
Other City
311090 days 7.97% 27.44%
e 8to 30 days
17.10%
Utility District
17.23% County
9.57%
DISTRIBUTION OF
PARTICIPANTS BY TYPE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 H

ealth Care

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

School District
33.65%

Higher

1.59%

Education

2.55%

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF
MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSET VALUE WAM@)* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.1504% $8,800,157,115.22 $8,801,045,117.51 1.000085 55 73 628
Nov 20 0.1592% 8,300,050,788.61 8,301,195,374.16 1.000137 53 74 626
Oct 20 0.1890% 7,959,523,563.85 7,961,188,256.84 1.000203 56 82 624
Sep 20 0.2565% 8,268,503,827.25 8,271,074,916.08 1.000310 54 84 622
Aug 20 0.3154% 8,405,288,928.66 8,408,588,276.78 1.000392 51 86 620
Jul 20 04203% 8,621,809,082.75 8,625,681,774.14 1.000431 50 87 618
Jun 20 0.6260% 8,844,621,700.82 8,849,637,611.25 1.000567 51 87 618
May 20 0.8116% 8,461,579,899.29 8,467,956,866.78 1.000753 54 85 617
Apr 20 1.0562% 7,819.410,022.25 7,824,353,033.69 1.000632 48 87 617
Mar 20 1.4261% 7,798,393,939.30 7,791,813,338.38 0.999156 35 85 614
Feb 20 1.7619% 8,313,346,145.46 8,315,578,458.07 1.000241 34 87 614
Jan 20 1.7978% 8,259,121,730.04 8,261,042,825.36 1.000174 40 85 613
PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 231. 2020
BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 596.38 $ 596.38
Accrual of Interest Income 598,010.81 598,010.81
Interest and Management Fees Payable (1,822,535.39) (1,822,535.39)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 968,600,999.90 968,600,999.90
Commercial Paper 7,482,851,585.18 7,483,725,820.31
Government Securities 349,928,458.34 349,042,225.50
TOTAL $ 8,800,157,115.22 $ 8,801,045,117.51

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are
safekeptina separate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of LOGIC. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of LOGIC. There is
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee. Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact LOGIC Participant Services.



LOGIC VERSUS 20-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.35

— gt o
e —— S e e ﬁmﬁk;.;wmw- T —
0.05
-010
10/15 10/31 /15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e [ OGIC Rate s 00 Day T-BILL Rate

This material is for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed

to be reliable; however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The LOGIC management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the LOGIC co-administrators

and the LOGIC rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performanee/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Although the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information about these and other pragram details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefully before investing, The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
LOGIC pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the LOGIC pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information Statements. The T-Bill
Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill, The LOGIC yield is calculated in accordance with regulations governing the
registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act of 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange Commission.

DAILY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 2020

MNY MKT FUND DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] FACTOR BALANCE PER SHARE DEVETE DAYS (2)*
12/1/2020 0.1416% 0.000003879 $8,239,809,890.81 1.000138 53 73
12/2/2020 0.1405% 0.000003849 $8,250,606,055.12 1.000139 57 77
12/3/2020 0.1382% 0.000003785 $8,289,818,561.58 1.000137 57 76
12/4/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/5/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/6/2020 0.1448% 0.000003967 $8,242,705,062.71 1.000123 55 74
12/7/2020 0.1479% 0.000004052 $8,268,512,695.81 1.000130 57 77
12/8/2020 0.1468% 0.000004023 $8,248,041,573.05 1.000130 57 76
12/9/2020 0.1444% 0.000003955 $8,313,498,184.51 1.000128 56 75
12/10/2020 0.1442% 0.000003951 $8,329,070,243.44 1.000127 55 73
12/11/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/12/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/13/2020 0.1350% 0.000003698 $8,799,787,348.22 1.000107 51 69
12/14/2020 0.1396% 0.000003824 $8,806,470,203.75 1.000120 54 71
12/15/2020 0.1506% 0.000004125 §8,709,558,281.98 1.000121 57 74
12/16/2020 0.1528% 0.000004185 $8,719,832,456.00 1.000122 58 74
12/17/2020 0.1641% 0.000004497 $8,180,355,478.80 1.000118 60 78
12/18/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/19/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/20/2020 0.1597% 0.000004374 $8,309,342,623.72 1.000105 56 74
12/21/2020 0.1577% 0.000004320 $8,482,462,016.20 1.000113 55 72
12/22/2020 0.1535% 0.000004205 $8,546,114,127.68 1.000114 56 72
12/23/2020 0.1511% 0.000004139 $8,738,968,327.78 1.000109 55 71
12/24/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/25/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/26/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/27/2020 0.1570% 0.000004300 $8,761,700,503.73 1.000094 54 70
12/28/2020 0.1573% 0.000004310 $8,786,392,208.34 1.000107 53 69
12/29/2020 0.1617% 0.000004430 $8,844,258,956.98 1.000102 55 71
12/30/2020 0.1621% 0.000004441 $8,775,826,691.50 1.000101 56 71
12/31/2020 0.1614% 0.000004422 $8,800,157,115.22 1.000085 54 70

Average 0.1504% 0.000004120 $8,530,066,457.66 55 73



LOGIC

(continued from page 1)

November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy prices and slack in the economy continue to
put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been expected in the wake of a downturn as
severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

After much deadlock in Washington, lawmakers approved an additional $900 billion pandemic relief bill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits throngh March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution, education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for
state and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained
the fed funds target rate in a range of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of
asset purchases of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial
further progress” has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no
rate changes through 2023, a solid economic recovery in 2H21 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are
adjusted. Over the month, U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at
0.06% and the one-year T-bill yield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.

Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth guarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaccine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (Fed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to
look through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to LOGIC by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the LOGIC pool.

LOGIC BOARD MEMBERS

Philip G. Roberson Arlington ISD Governing Board President
Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water District Governing Board Vice President
Greg Jordan City of Grapevine Governing Board Secretary
Erik Felthous North Texas Municipal Water Dist Governing Board Treasurer
Cindy Demers North Texas Tollway Authority Governing Board Member

Rene Barajas Northside ISD Advisory Board Member

Eric Cannon City of Allen/Qualified Non-Part. Advisory Board Member

The material provided to LOGIC from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc,, the investment manager of the LOGIC pool, is for informational and educational purpases only, as of the date of
writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass, While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800. Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and /or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. are separate entities.

HilltopSecurities m J__E_l\@‘ gan

A Hilltop Holdings Company.

Asset Management

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NYSE/FINRA/SIPC | HTS414892051-2



TexSTAl:‘Z‘b

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER

DECEMBER

PERFORMANCE

As of December 31, 2020 December Averages
Current Invested Balance $8,682,050,804.34 Average Invested Balance $8,612,049,681.18
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 45 Days Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0676%
Weighted Average Maturity(2) 97 Days Average Weighted Maturity (1)* 42 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000183 Average Weighted Life (2)* 96 Days
Tot: J 3 ‘Particin: . 09
Total Number of Participants 933 Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
M Llnilfl(_‘ll'lcnt Fee on Invested Balance 0.06%* (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
PO S s ¢ 55 any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturily for the
Interest Distributed $932,255.30 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
Ma I]il}.’;(.‘]'l'l(:‘l'lt Fee Collected $437.7536.27 duozw.m%l to have amaturityequal lAn the p;‘l‘lmj remaining L]ﬂiillhu I]L‘.‘\'l ]'U:?(Lill&llll(‘l:&lUl‘th‘ i11101'u€t rate,
(2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 6.63% held in the portfolio to caleulate the weighted average maturity for the pool.
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAM The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 basis points. This
- fee may be waved in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators at any time as
Rates reflect historicalinformation and are not an indication of future performance provided forin the TexSTAR Information Statement.

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of Martin Luther King Jr. holiday, TexSTAR will be closed Monday, January 18, 2021. All ACH transactions initiated
on Iriday, January 15th will settle on Tuesday, January 19th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

Despite a surge in COVID-19 cases in which new infection rates topped previous highs in both Europe and the U.S., with limits to intensive
care capacity causing governments to impose new restrictions, risk assets continued to perform well in December to end what is likely the most
unprecedented year in modern history. The anticipation of widely distributed vaccine rollouts, approval of an additional COVID relief package,
and the end of U.S. electionjitters lifted market sentiment. With the U.S. Presidential election over and President-elect Joe Biden set to take office
this month, what still remains to be seen at the time of this writing, is the fate of the Senate. Two special run-off elections in the state of Georgia
will determine which party holds the balance of power. Conversations of a blue wave are now dominating market narrative. The runoff races were
very tight, with Democratic candidate Raphael Warnock defeating the incumbent Republican Kelly Loeffier, while the race between Democrat Jon
Ossoff and Republican David Perdue is still too close to call. If Democrats control both the House and the Senate, this increases the likelihood for

lawmakers to approve additional fiscal stimulus in 2021.

Despite the rebound in activity and expected further recovery as a vaccine allows for a fuller re-opening, rising virus cases have coincided with a
slowdown inhiring. Nonfarm payrollsincreased by 245,000 in November, their weakest pace since the start of the recovery, and the unemployment
rate fell slightly to 6.7%. The labor force participation rate fell to 61.5%, with 4.1 million fewer people in the labor force than pre-pandemic in
February. Wages grew 0.3% month over month (m/m) for all workers and for production and non-supervisory workers, up 4.4% and 4.5% year
over year (y/y), respectively. Although 56% of the jobs lost between February and April have been regained, only about 7% of that has come since
September, reflecting the enduring challenges of social distancing, health risks and the surging pandemic to businesses and job growth. Job gains
are likely to continue to moderate in the months ahead. November inflation figures came in below the Fed’s 2% average target. While low energy
prices and slack in the economy continue to put downward pressure on inflation, price pressures appear stronger than what would have been

expected in the wake of a downturn as severe as the 2020 COVID recession.

(continued page 4)




INFORMATION AT A GLANCE

Agencies
23.96%

Repurchase
Agreements

PERTEE®:|1z9:-BY: 18.62%
TYPE OF INVESTMENT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

91 to 180 days 181+ days

Treasuries

25.64% 2.21%
57.42%
. — PO RTE@LIO. BY
olt;)l‘)‘;:;‘a)s MATURITY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020
1to 7 days
42.78% Other .
8.15% City
8 to 30 days 26.05%
8.06% Utility District
24.44%
County
06.00%
RPISTRIBUTION ©F
PARTIC IPANTS BY "“T'YPE Health Care
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 gy

3.00%

Higher
Education
2.68%

School District
29,68%

HISTORICAL PROGRAM

INFORMATION

AVERAGE BOOK MARKET NET NUMBER OF

MONTH RATE VALUE VALUE ASSET VALUE WAM (I)* WAM(2)* PARTICIPANTS
Dec 20 0.0676% $8.082,050.804.34 $8.683.048,113.09 1000183 42 96 933

Nov 20 0.0944% 8,910,228,194.78 8,911,909,859.79 1.000188 46 104 933

Oct 20 0.1150% 9083,922,054.96 9,085,783.748.92 1.000203 42 100 933

Sep 20 0.1339% 9,297,135,540.13 9,299,528.645.00 1.000257 39 101 932

Aug 20 0.1645% 9465.008,033.71 9,460,814,693.25 1.000190 29 95 931

Jul 20 0.2003% 10,009,983,804.25 10,012,082.381.15 1.000209 27 101 930

Jun 20 0.1974% 9,671,601,669.74 9,674,049,521.47 1.000253 33 108 927
May 20 0.2444% 9,711,678,322.09 9.714,791,961.71 1.000320 29 103 924

Apr 20 0.4447% 9402,508,060.82 94006,011,209.54 1000372 27 111 923
Mar 20 0.9570% 8,656,111,186.51 8,662,045,828.91 1.000685 27 108 922

Feb 20 1.5641% 9,669,676,298.74 9,671,875,580.06 1.000213 32 84 921

Jan 20 1.5514% 9,728,196.391.04 9,728,681,551.87 1.000027 33 96 920

PORTFOLIO ASSET SUMMARY AS OF DECEMBER 21, 2020
BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE
Uninvested Balance $ 990).24 $ 990.24
Accrual of Interest Income 1.346,252.92 1,346.252.92
Interest and Management Fees Payable (938,312.88) (938,312.88)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 1,615,828,999.87 1,615,828,999.87
Government Securities 7.065,812,874.19 7.007,410,182.94
TOTAL $ 8,682,050,804.34 $ 8,683,648,113.09

Markel value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is at least 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P, Morgan Chase & Co. and the assels are
safekept in a separale custodial aceount at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assels of TexSTAR
Thereisnosecondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee. Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contacl TexSTAR Participant Services



TEXSTAR VERSUS 920-DAY TREASURY BILL

0.20
0.10 — < —_—
- o __g——— . N
0.00
-0.10
10/15 10/31 11/15 11/30 12/15 12/31

e T'exSTAR Rate = O0) Day T- BILL Rate

This materialis for information purpeses only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to

be reliable: however, its accuracy or completeness may be subject to change. The | TAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators
and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown reflects waiver of fees. This table represents historical investment performance /return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future
performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agen Ithough the issuer seeks to preserve
the value of an investment of $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement
which should be read carefully before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield ") is shown for comparative purposes only. When comparing the investment returns of the
TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield. you should know that the TexSTAR pool consists of allocations of specific diversified securities as def d in the respective Information Statements. The

T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L,P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-Day T-Bill. The Tex$ A yield is caleulated in accordance with regulations
governing the registration of open-end management investment companies under the Investment Company Act of 1940 as promulgated from time to time by the federal Securities and Exchange
Commission.

DALLY SUMMARY FOR DECEMBER 2020

MNY MKT FUND  DAILY ALLOCATION INVESTED MARKET VALUE WAM WAL
EQUIV. [SEC Std.] BALANCE PER SHARE DAYS (1)* DAYS (2)*
12/1/2020 0.0685% 0.000001876 $8,890,099,066.18 1.000187 42 98
12/2/2020 0.0670% 0.000001836 $8,912,690,183.42 1.000200 42 97
12/3/2020 0.0662% 0.000001815 $8,849,160,318.81 1.000202 41 97
12/4/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/5/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/6/2020 0.0687% 0.000001882 $8,782,693,024.92 1.000197 40 96
12/7/2020 0.0721% 0.000001975 $8,740,605,406.71 1.000195 40 95
12/8/2020 0.0657% 0.000001800 $8,762,933,222.58 1.000193 39 94
12/9/2020 0.0645% 0.000001768 $8,745,373,979.66 1.000200 39 94
12/10/2020 0.0649% 0.000001777 $8,753,150,903.71 1.000200 38 93
12/11/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/12/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/13/2020 0.0656% 0.000001796 $8,649,962,998.90 1.000202 37 92
12/14/2020 0.0663% 0.000001816 $8,635,317,908.12 1.000197 38 91
12/15/2020 0.0681% 0.000001865 $8,535,413,392.90 1.000199 40 92
12/16/2020 0.0694% 0.000001900 $8,557,518,558.69 1.000193 40 91
12/17/2020 0.0697% 0.0000019210 $8,411,063,835.61 1.000189 44 101
12/18/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/19/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 929
12/20/2020 0.0698% 0.000001911 $8,384,019,529.33 1.000189 43 99
12/21/2020 0.0699% 0.000001915 $8,398,182,302.29 1.000186 Ee 99
12/22/2020 0.0670% 0.000001835 $8,458,617,615.92 1.000188 44 98
12/23/2020 0.0628% 0.000001721 $8,439,646,511.78 1.000192 45 97
12/24/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/25/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 Lt 97
12/26/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 44 97
12/27/2020 0.0636% 0.000001743 $8,522,970,432.97 1.000180 A 97
12/28/2020 0.0740% 0.000002027 $8,549,239,762.00 1.000171 47 98
12/29/2020 0.0734% 0.000002012 $8,577,396,141.40 1.000174 48 100
12/30/2020 0.0729% 0.000001996 $8,551,771,811.11 1.000188 47 100
12/31/2020 0.0672% 0.000001840 $8,682,050,804.34 1.000183 45 97

Average 0.0676% 0.000001852 $8,612,649,681.18 42 96



TexSTAQ’b

(continued from page 1)

After much deadlock in Washington, lawmakersapproved an additional $900 billion pandemic reliefbill just before several aid programs
in the CARES Act were set to expire. The new package includes $300 per week in enhanced unemployment benefits through March and
direct cash payments of $600 for most Americans as well as $284 billion for the Paycheck Protection Program. It also includes funding
for the airlines, vaccine distribution, education and many other provisions. However, it does not include much needed assistance for state
and local governments. On the monetary policy front, as expected, the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) maintained the fed
funds target rate inarange of 0.00%-0.25% at its December meeting. The committee will also maintain its current pace of asset purchases
of at least $80 billion in Treasuries and $40 billion in agency mortgage-backed securities per month until “substantial further progress”
has been made toward its inflation and employment goals. While the “dot plot” of future rate projections implies no rate changes through
2023, asolid economic recovery in 2H21 and 2022 could result in tapering asset purchases well before rates are adjusted. Over the month,
U.S. Treasury bill yields fell slightly, with the three-month T-bill yield ending down 1.3 basis points (bps) at 0.06% and the one-year T-hill

yvield down 0.3 bp ending at 0.10%.
Outlook

With new cases surging and only a small number of the global population vaccinated (e.g. 1.4% of the U.S. population at time of writing),
we expect U.S. growth to average 3.5% annualized in the fourth quarter of 2020 and also the first half of 2021. 2021 will begin with a
renewed conviction that the economic recovery is robust. As the year progresses, we expect growth to broaden out and “left behind”
sectors like travel and leisure to show new signs of life - particularly as vaceine rollouts extend to the wider population. Certainly,
the distortions to the labor market and to Main Street will take some time to heal, but in our view the extent of permanent scarring
Is surprisingly contained, leaving the supply side of the economy mostly intact. Nevertheless, we expect monetary policy to remain
extremely accommodative. The Federal Reserve (Fed) will likely prefer a little more inflation risk rather than jeopardizing the recovery
through premature withdrawal of policy support. We see only limited upside for inflation in the near term and fully expect the Fed to look

through it were it to arise. But we also note that inflation is not well discounted in asset markets.

Thisinformation is an excerpt from an economic report dated December 2020 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

TEXSTAR BOARD MEMBERS

William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President

Nell Lange City of Frisco Governing Board Vice President
Eric Cannon City of Allen Governing Board Treasurer
David Medanich Hilltop Securities Governing Board Secretary
Jennifer Novak J.P. Morgan Asset Management Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas
Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board

Becky Brooks City of Grand Prairie Advisory Board

David Pate Richardson ISD Advisory Board

James Mauldin DFW Airport/Non-Participant Advisory Board

Sandra Newby Tarrant Regional Water Dist/Non-Participant ~ Advisory Board

Ron Whitehead Qualified Non-Participant Advisory Board

The material provided to TexSTAR from J.P. Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool. is for informational and educational purposes only, as of the date

of writing and may change at any time based on market or other conditions and may not come to pass. While we believe the information presented is reliable, we cannot guarantee its accuracy.
HilltopSecurities is a wholly owned subsidiary of Hilltop Holdings, Inc. (NYSE: HTH) located at 1201 Elm Street, Suite 3500, Dallas, Texas 75270, (214) 859-1800, Member NYSE/FINRA/SIPC. Past
performance is no guarantee of future results. Investment Management Services are offered through J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc. and/or its affiliates. Marketing and Enrollment duties are

offered through HilltopSecurities and,/or its affiliates. HilltopSecurities and J.P. Morgan Asset Management Inc, are separate entities,

JPMorgan

Asset Management

HilltopSecurities

A Hilltop Holdings Company

© 2020 HilltopSecurities Inc. | All rights reserved MEMBER: NYSE/FINRA/SIPC | HTS414892051-1



ltem 2E



HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/13/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-01 — ANNUAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE
HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY
2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes __ No

Annual review and approval of the HCRMA Investment Policy as required by Public Fund
Investment Act.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-01 — Annual Review and
Approval of the Hidal nty Reqgional Mobility Authority Investment Poli
presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation:_____Approved __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  __ Approved __ Disapproved X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation;____ Approved __ Disapproved X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __Approved __Disapproved X _None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineers’ Recommendation: _ Approved __ Disapproved X __None

12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __Approved _ Disapproved X__None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



‘ HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: January 13, 2021

Re: Annual Review of Investment Policy Required by the Public Funds Investment

Act and the HCRMA Investment Policy

Background
The Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA) requires that a public entity perform an annual review of its

investment policy and adopt a resolution stating that it has performed the review, noting any changes.
The last review was done on January 28, 2020 with changes to the policy to reflect industry name
changes and compliance with SEC reform on weighted average maturity (WAM) limitations.

Goal
The goal of the HCRMA Investment Policy is safety, liquidity and yield — in that order as well and in so
doing comply with the PFIA, as it may change from time to time.

Options

The Board may opt to consider any change it deems appropriate.

Recommendation
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2021-01 — Annual review and approval of the
Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01

RESOLUTION FOR THE ANNUAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26" day of January, 2021 by the Board of Director of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the ‘“Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board™); is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”)
dated October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the
Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant
to provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance
with the Act; and

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and

WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly
scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and revised the policy on November 23,
2010 and May 16, 2012; and

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy as
required by the Public Fund Investment Act annually; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority amended the Investment Policy to add
Flexible Repurchase Agreements and Brokered Certificate of Deposit Programs as part of
allowed investments; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Authority has determined it is necessary to
exclude mortgage backed securities from the Investment Policy as authorized investments; and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2015, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and



WHEREAS, on January 23, 2018, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2020, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and
determined changes to the Investment Policy are necessary to reflect industry name changes and
weighted average maturity (WAM) limitations; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the Investment Policy as required annually by
the Public Fund Investment Act and has determined no changes to the Investment Policy are
necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board approves the annual review of the Authority’s Investment Policy with

no changes, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

dokokok

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26" day of January, 2021, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
INVESTMENT POLICY
ADOPTED
MAY 16,2012
AND

AMENDED
JANUARY 22,2014
JANUARY 28, 2020



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

I.  Scope

Investment Policy

This policy complies with the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and applies to the
investment of short-term operating funds and proceeds from certain bond issues. Longer-term
funds, including investments of employees' investment retirement funds, are covered by a separate

policy.

1. Pooling of Funds Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (RMA) will consolidate cash balances from all funds to maximize
investment earnings. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based on their
respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Il.  General Objectives

The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, liquidity, and yield:

1. Safety Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments
shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk.

a. Credit Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to
the failure of the security issuer or backer, by:

Limiting investments to the safest types of securities and the highest credit
quality investment counterparts

Qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries,
counterparties, investment agreement providers, and investment advisers with
which Hidalgo County RMA will do business

Diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized.

b. Interest Rate Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize the risk that the market value
of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by:

Adopted: May 16, 2012

Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell
securities on the open market prior to maturity (matching cash flow
requirement with investment cash flow)

Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market
mutual funds, or similar investment pools.

Revised: January 22, 2014; January 28, 2020



2. Liquidity The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the
portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands
(static liquidity). Furthermore, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the
portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic
liquidity). A portion of the portfolio also may be placed in money market mutual funds or local
government investment pools which offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds. Investment
agreements that provide cash flow flexibility may also be used.

3. Yield The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate
of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk
constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of subordinated importance compared
to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments are limited to
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions:

¢ A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal.
¢ A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio.

e Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold.

1. Standards of Care

1. Prudence The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent
person™ standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio.
Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual
security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are
reported in a timely fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in
accordance with the terms of this policy.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own
affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital
as well as the probable income to be derived.

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest Officers and employees involved in the investment process
shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial
decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial
institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal
financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the investment
portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking personal investment
transactions with the same individual with whom business is conducted on behalf of Hidalgo
County RMA.

3. Delegation of Authority Authority to manage the investment program is granted to a
designated official as appointed by the Board, hereinafter referred to as “investment officer”,
and derived from the following: Texas Public Fund Investment Act. Responsibility for the
operation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the investment officer, who shall



act in accordance with established written procedures and internal controls for the operation
of the investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include
references to: safekeeping, delivery vs. payment, investment accounting, repurchase
agreements, wire transfer agreements, and collateral/depository investment agreements. No
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this
policy and the procedures established by the investment officer. The investment officer shall
be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to
regulate the activities of subordinate officials.

V. Financial Dealers and Institutions

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions A list will be maintained of financial
institutions authorized to provide investment services. In addition, a list also will be maintained
of approved security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital
requirement of $10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include, but are
not limited to, "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule).

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment
transactions must supply the following as appropriate:

e Audited financial statements

e Proof of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification, as
appropriate

e Proof of state registration, as appropriate
e Completed broker/dealer questionnaire, as appropriate

e Certification of having read and understood the Hidalgo County RMA
investment policy.

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified financial institutions
and broker/dealers will be conducted by the investment officer.

From time to time, the investment officer may choose to invest in instruments offered by
minority and community financial institutions. In such situations, a waiver to the criteria under
Paragraph 1 may be granted. All terms and relationships will be fully disclosed prior to
purchase and will be reported to the appropriate entity on a consistent basis and should be
consistent with state or local law. These types of investment purchases should be approved by
the appropriate legislative or governing body in advance.

2. Internal Controls The investment officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of Hidalgo County RMA are
protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide
reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.



Accordingly, the investment officer shall establish a process for an annual independent review
by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The internal controls
shall address the following points:

e Control of collusion

e Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping
o Custodial safekeeping

e Avoidance of physical delivery securities

o Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members

o Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers

o Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party
custodian

3. Delivery vs. Payment All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment
(DVP) to ensure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the
release of funds. Securities will be held by a third-party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping
receipts.

Suitable and Authorized Investments

In accordance with authorizing Federal and State laws, the Trust Agreements, the Authority's
depository contract, and appropriate approved collateral provisions, and in furtherance of the
Investment Strategy Statement attached hereto, the Authority may utilize the following investments
for the investment of the Authority's funds:

Obligations of or Guaranteed by Governmental Entities

a)

b)

c)

d)

Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, excluding mortgage-backed
securities.

Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and Instrumentalities.

Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by,
or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States or their respective
agencies and instrumentalities.

Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated
as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its
equivalent.

Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates

A certificate of deposit, or share certificate meeting the requirements of the Act that are issued by
or through a depository institution that either has its main office, or a branch in the State of Texas
that is (1) guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor or
the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; (2) secured by obligations
described in clauses (a)-(d) above, excluding mortgage-backed securities directly issued by a
federal agency or instrumentality that have a market value of not less than the principal amount of



9)

the certificates and those mortgage-backed securities listed in Section 16.0; or (3) secured in any
other manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the Authority.

In addition to Hidalgo County RMA to invest funds in certificates of deposit above, an investment
in certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized
investment under this policy:

1. The funds are invested by Hidalgo County RMA through: (1) a broker that has its main office
or a branch office in the State of Texas and is selected from a list adopted by Hidalgo County
RMA as required by Section V(1) of this Investment Policy; or (2) a depository institution
that has its main office or a branch office in the State of Texas and that is selected by the
investing entity.

2. The broker or the depository institution selected by the investing entity under subparagraph (i)
above arranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally
insured depository institutions, wherever located, for the account of Hidalgo County RMA.

3. the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is
insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and

4. Hidalgo County RMA appoints the depository institution selected by Hidalgo County RMA
under subparagraph (i) above, an entity described by Section 2257.041(d) of the Act, or a
clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and operating
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3-
3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect to the certificates of deposit issued for the
account of the investing entity.

Repurchase Agreements

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement that (1) has a defined termination date; (2) is secured
by obligations described in clause (a) above; (3) requires the securities being purchased by the
Authority to be pledged to the Authority, held in the Authority's name, and deposited at the time
the investment is made with the Authority or with a third party selected and approved by the
Authority; and (4) is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the
Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the State of Texas. "Repurchase
agreement” means a simultaneous agreement to buy, hold for a specified time, and sell back at a
future date obligations described in clause (a) above, at a market value at the time the funds are
disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the funds disbursed. The term includes a direct
security repurchase agreement and reverse security repurchase agreement.

Notwithstanding any other law, the term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not
exceed 180 days after the date the reverse security repurchase agreement is delivered. Money
received by the Authority under the terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used
to acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of authorized investments acquired must
mature not later than the expiration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement. The
Authority requires the execution of a Master Repurchase Agreement in substantially the form as
may be prescribed by The Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA).

Banker's Acceptance

A Bankers' acceptance that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its
issuance; (2) will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at maturity; (3) is eligible for
collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve Bank; and (4) is accepted by a bank organized and
existing under the laws of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank,



h)

)

or of a bank holding company of which the bank is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than
A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized credit rating agency. Such
transactions shall not exceed 5% of the total Authority's Investment Portfolio, and all such
endorsing banks shall come only from a list of entities that are constantly monitored as to financial
solvency.

Commercial Paper

Commercial Paper that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its issuance;
and (2) is rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least (A) two nationally
recognized credit rating agencies or (B) one nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully
secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing under the laws
of the United States or any State. Such transactions shall not exceed 25% of the total Authority's
Investment Portfolio with no more than 5% in any one issuer or its subsidiaries.

Mutual Funds

A no-load money market mutual fund that (1) is registered with and regulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission; (2) provides the Authority with a prospectus and other information
required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or the Investment Company Act of 1940; (3) has
a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 60 days or fewer; and (4) includes in its investment
objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share.

A no-load mutual fund that (1) is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission; (2) has
an average weighted maturity of less than two years; (3) is invested exclusively in obligations
described in this Section 14.0; (4) is continuously rated as to investment quality by at least one
nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent; and (5)
conforms to the requirements set forth in Sections 2256.016(b) and (c) of the Act, relating to the
eligibility of investment pools to receive and invest funds of investing entities.

The Authority is not authorized to (1) invest in the aggregate more than 15% of its monthly average
fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in
mutual funds described in the immediately preceding paragraph; (2) invest any portion of bond
proceeds, reserves and funds held for debt service, in mutual funds described in the immediately
preceding paragraph; or (3) invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond proceeds and
reserves and other funds held for debt service, in any one mutual fund described in either paragraph
above in an amount that exceeds 10% of the total assets of the mutual fund. In addition, the total
assets invested in any single mutual fund may not exceed 5% of the Authority’s average fund
balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service.

With regard to Money Market Mutual Funds, the Authority is not authorized to invest its funds in
any one money market mutual fund in an amount that exceeds 5% of the total assets of the money
market mutual fund.

Investment Pools

The Authority may invest its funds and funds under its control through an eligible investment pool
if the Board of Directors by official action authorizes investment in the particular pool. An
investment pool shall invest the funds it receives from entities in authorized investments permitted
by the Act. The Authority may invest its funds through an eligible investment pool if the pool
provides to the Investment Officer an offering circular or other similar disclosure document that
contains, at a minimum, the following information:

1) The types of investments in which money is allowed to be invested.



2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)

9

The maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity
date, of the pool.

The maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has.
The objectives of the pool.
The size of the pool.

The names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms
expire.
The custodian bank that will safe keep the pool's assets.

Whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of $1 and the risk of market
price fluctuation.

Whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether
there is a secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description
of the secondary source of payment.

10) The name and address of the independent auditor of the pool.

11) The requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from

the pool and any deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds
in and withdraw funds from the pool.

12) The performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities,

and expense ratios.

To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, an
investment pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA, AAA-m, and AAA-f or at an
equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized rating service and must furnish to the
Investment Officer: (i) Investment transaction confirmations and (ii) A monthly report that
contains, at a minimum, the following information:

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

The types and percentage breakdown of securities in which the pool has invested.

The current average dollar-weighted maturity, based on the stated maturity date of the
pool.

The current percentage of the pool’s portfolio in investments that have stated maturities of
more than one year.

The book value versus the market value of the pool’s portfolio, using amortized cost
valuation.

The size of the pool.

The number of participants in the pool.

The custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool.

A listing of daily transaction activity of the Authority in the pool.
The yield and expense ratio of the pool.

10) The portfolio managers of the pool.

11) Any changes or addenda to the offering circular.

The Authority by contract may delegate to an investment pool the Authority to hold legal title as
custodian of investments purchased with its local funds.



For purposes of investment in an investment pool, "yield" shall be calculated in accordance
with regulations governing the registration of open-end management investment companies
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as promulgated from time to time by the federal
Securities and Exchange Commission.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds
investment pool created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its portfolio to
market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value. If the ratio
of the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than 0.995
or greater than 1.005, portfolio holdings shall be sold as necessary to maintain the ratio
between 0.995 and 1.005.

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds
investment pool must have an advisory board composed:

1) Equally of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for a public funds
investment pool created under Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and managed
by a state agency; or

2) Of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship
with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for other investment pools.

k) Guaranteed Investment Contracts

A Guaranteed Investment Contract is an authorized investment for bond proceeds if the guaranteed
investment contract:

1) Has a defined termination date;

2) Is secured by obligations described by clause (a) above, but excluding those
obligations described by Section 16.0 herein in an amount at least equal to the amount
of bond proceeds invested under the contract;

3) Is pledged to the Authority and deposited with the Authority or with a third party
selected and approved by the Authority; and

4) Meets the following requirements:

a) The Board of Directors of the Authority must specifically authorize
guaranteed investment contracts as an eligible investment in the order,
ordinance, or resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds;

b) The Authority must receive bids from at least three separate providers with no
material financial interest in the bonds from which proceeds were received;



c) The Authority must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed investment
contract for which a qualifying bid is received,

d) The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take into account the
reasonably expected drawdown schedule for the bond proceeds to be
reinvested; and

The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably expected to be paid to
third parties in connection with the guaranteed investment contract.

The following are not authorized investments under this Section V:

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal
balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal;

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the underlying
mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest;

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10
years; and.

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that
adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index.

VI. Investment Parameters

1. Diversification The investments shall be diversified by:

¢ limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific issuer or
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities),

o limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks,
e investing in securities with varying maturities, and

e continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as
local government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds or repurchase
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing
obligations.

2. Maximum Maturities To the extent possible, Hidalgo County RMA shall attempt to match
its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash
flow, the Hidalgo County RMA will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five
(5) years from the date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and
ordinances. Hidalgo County RMA shall adopt weighted average maturity limitations (which
often range from 60 days to 3 years), consistent with the investment objectives.

Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be invested in
securities exceeding five (5) years if the maturity of such investments are made to coincide as
nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds. The intent to invest in securities with
longer maturities shall be disclosed in writing to the legislative body.



Because of inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow
requirements, a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in
readily available funds such as LGIPs, money market funds, or overnight
repurchase agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained to
meet ongoing obligations.

VII.  Reporting

1.

Methods The investment officer shall prepare an investment report at least
quarterly, including a management summary that provides an analysis of the
status of the current investment portfolio and transactions made over the
last quarter. This management summary will be prepared in a manner which
will allow Hidalgo County RMA to ascertain whether investment activities
during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. The
report should be provided to the investment officer, the legislative body, and
any pool participants. The report will include the following:

e Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period.

e Realized and unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or
depreciation by listing the cost and market value of securities over
one-year duration that are not intended to be held until maturity (in
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
requirements).

e Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio on investments as
compared to applicable benchmarks.

e Listing of investment by maturity date.

e Percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment
represents.

Performance Standards The investment portfolio will be managed in
accordance with the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio
should obtain a market average rate of return during a market/economic
environment of stable interest rates.

Marking to Market The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at
least quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued
at least quarterly. In defining market value, considerations should be given to the
GASB Statement 31 pronouncement.

VIIl.  Policy Considerations

1.

2.

Exemption Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of
this policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy

Amendments This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any
changes must be approved by the investment officer and any other
appropriate authority, as well as the individual(s) charged with maintaining
internal controls.



IX. List of Attachments

The following documents, as applicable, are (or may be in the future) attached to
this policy:
o Listing of authorized personnel,

e Repurchase agreements and tri-party agreements,

o Listing of authorized broker/dealers and financial institutions,

o Credit studies for securities purchased and financial institutions used,
o Safekeeping agreements,

o  Wire transfer agreements,

e Sample investment reports, and

¢ Methodology for calculating rate of return.



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 01/18/21
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 01/26/21

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2021-02 — AUTHORIZATION TO PROCURE FOR ADVANCE

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SUPPORT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR (IBTC) PROJECT.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Request to procure advance project development services (environmental, survey, engineering,
etc.) for accelerating shovel-readiness of the IBTC Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2021-07 — Authorization to procure for
Advance Project Development support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC)
Project.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officers Recommendation: __ _Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved ___ None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2021-02

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCURE FOR ADVANCE PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT SUPPORT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL
BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR (IBTC) PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26" day of January 2021 by the Board of Directors
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is developing the Hidalgo County Loop System, which
includes the 365 Tollway (365 Toll), International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC), State
Highway 68, Segment A (West), Segment C, and 1-69 Connector; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is nearing submission of final environmental clearance
documents for the IBTC Project and finds it necessary to initiate a series of procurements
(as needed) for Advance Project Delivery support services that include (but are not limited
to): planning, environmental (documentation / mitigation support), surveying (topography
/ photogrammetry / boundary), and engineering (hydrology & hydraulics / utility relocation
/ pavement design / geotechnical / traffic management systems / value engineering /
PS&E); and

WHERAS, the Authority will formally solicit Statements of Qualifications from
professional services firms, rate and rank the firms and develop a short list for consideration
by the Board of Directors;



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes Executive Director to prepare Requests for
Statements of Qualifications for Professional Services for Advance Project Delivery
Support (as needed) for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project and formally
advertise for respondents.

Section 3. Upon receipt of formal responses from professional services firms, a
committee comprised of HCRMA Staff led by the Executive Director and supported by the
Chief Development Engineer and Chief Construction Engineer will rate, rank and
recommend a short list of firms for consideration by the Board of Directors at the first
available regular meeting.

*khkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26™ day of
January 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item WS 1 - Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020
	Agenda Item WS 2 -Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities
	Agenda Item 1C - Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2020 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 15, 2020
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2020 to January 11, 2021
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for November 2020 and December 2020
	Agenda Item 2D - Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2020
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2021-01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2021-02 – Authorization to procure for Advance Project Development support for the International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) Project



